

# **State Selfies**

# A Picture of Peer Services

**Reported by Peers** 

Presented by Doors to Wellbeing

**Draft: 0220** 

# **State Selfies: A Picture of Peer Services**

# Reported by Peers

Doors to Wellbeing, The National Consumer Technical Assistance Center of The Copeland Center for Wellness and Recovery, launched a national survey for peers to tell us about resources in their own communities that include peer-run agencies and peer support services. When we sent out a survey to collect entries for the "Peer Album", we received an overwhelming response of over 1200 entries. After editing and combining duplicate entries, we have prepared the first draft of the Peer Album highlighting nearly 600 organizations throughout the USA. This Peer Album is a "live" directory, meaning that updates are scheduled to occur bi-monthly as new programs and organizations are established and current organization's contact information and program services change.

In order to provide us with updates; click on the links at the bottom of any page. One link is for new submissions and the other is for corrections, updates or questions about current entries.

If your entry has not made this first draft, we encourage you to re-submit. Some reasons submissions may not have been included in this first draft are as follows: typos on web addresses that would not connect to a working website, not enough organizational contact information, duplicate entries, programs/agencies that could not be verified, etc. As stated – we really encourage you to resubmit to help us make this a thorough directory capturing the extensive amount of peer programming that is happening all throughout our Country.

This is YOUR directory. We want it to speak to you and your colleagues. We encourage you to use it, add to it, correct it and offer suggestions on everything from expansion to design. Take some time to look through what we're calling the Peer Album, and let us know what you think. We look forward to hearing your ideas, projects and the many models of existing peer programming.

Thank you,

Doors to Wellbeing NTAC info@copelandcenter.com

#### DISCLAIMER OF ENDORSEMENT

Any reference in this directory to any person, organization, activities, products, or services related to such person or organization do not constitute or imply the endorsement, recommendation, or favoring of the Copeland Center, SAMHSA or CMHS.

This directory was developed [in part] under grant number SM062557 from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The views, opinions, and content expressed in this presentation do not necessarily reflect the views, opinions, or policies of the Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), or the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

To go directly to a particular state, you can click on the state in the table of contents.

# **Table of Contents**

Alabama	4
Alaska	5
Arizona	5
Arkansas	9
California	10
Colorado	25
Connecticut	31
District of Columbia	32
Delaware	33
Florida	35
Georgia	42
Hawaii	47
Illinois	49
Indiana	55
lowa	57
Kansas	61
Kentucky	62
Louisiana	65
Maine	67
Maryland	68
Massachusetts	72
Michigan	76

Minnesota	81
Mississippi	85
Missouri	88
Montana	91
New Hampshire	91
New Mexico	97
New York	98
North Carolina	107
North Dakota	113
Ohio	114
Oklahoma	116
Oregon	117
Pennsylvania	120
Rhode Island	129
Tennessee	130
Texas	133
Vermont	138
Virginia	139
Washington State	147
West Virginia	150
Wisconsin	152
Wyoming	157

# **Alabama**

**Program/Organization:** 

**CARESS** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

3447 McGehee Road, Ste. H Montgomery AL 36111 mapssmgm4us@gmail.com

www.caress.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Access to Substance Abuse Services, PEER Services **Submitted by:** Robert, roberttigue@att.net

**Program/Organization:** 

Jefferson-Blount-Sinclair M.H. **Organization/Program Contact:** 

950 Montclair Rd #200 Birmingham, AL 35213

jbsmha.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Agency

Submitted by: Mary Murphy

murphy1775@att.net

**Program/Organization:** 

The Sharing Place Inc./The 1920 Club Drop-In Center **Organization/Program Contact:** 

1920 10th Avenue South Birmingham, AL 35205 1920club@jbsmha.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Drop-in Center, Peer Support groups, Art Program, Writing for

Recovery group, hot meals and food pantry

**Submitted by:** Vickey Pierson, vpierson@jbsmha.com

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Wings Across AL

300 Water Street, Suite 311 Montgomery, AL 36106 wingsacrossal@gmail.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Certified Peer Specialist Program, Warm Line, Action Planning for Prevention and Recovery Training, Art Program, Annual Conference

- AL Institute for Recovery

**Submitted by:** Christi Collins, angelnrealestate@aol.com

# Alaska

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**CHOICES** 

1231 Gambell St, Ste 300 Anchorage, Alaska 99501 kukulcan71@msn.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

**Outpatient support** 

Submitted by: Kam, kukulcan71@msn.com

# **Arizona**

**Program/Organization:** 

Connections Health Solutions

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

1201 South 7 Avenue, Suite 150,

Phoenix, AZ 85007

https://www.connectionshs.com/

Services/Program Description:

**Crisis Stabilization** 

Medicated Supported Therapy

**Transitional Care** 

Submitted by: Jeff Schwertfager,

jeffrey.schwertfager@connectionshs.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Connections Southern

ΑZ

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

2802 E. District St.

Tucson, AZ 520-301-2400

https://connectionsaz.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Behavioral health assessment, treatment and support groups

facilitated by peer support staff

Submitted by: Gary McGinnis, garyleemcginnis@hotmail.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Crossroads Mission

944 S. AZ Ave. Yuma, AZ 85364 928-328-8611

http://crossroadsmission.org
Services/Program Description:

Homeless and addiction recovery agency, stabilization services, substance use groups, peer support groups and one on one services, plus GED study and more

Submitted by: Chasity Burnette, Chasityburnette@gmail.com and

Angela Matthews, amatthews@crossroadsmission.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

DKA

520-790-7677 www.dkaiobs.com

Services/Program Description:

Classes, worksites, job development and counseling for people with

mental health issues and barriers to get job-ready, obtain

employment and keep their jobs.

Submitted by: Kalani Lee, Klee@dkajobs.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

La Frontera Empact ("Empact SPC"), Comunidad SMI Clinic 1035 E Jefferson St Phoenix, AZ 85034 (602) 251-0650

http://lafrontera-empact.org/, info@lafrontera-empact.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Group therapy, food distribution, case management support

Submitted by: Chris McCormack,

christopher.mccormack@lafrontera-empact.org

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Marc Community
Resources

924 Country Club Dr.

Mesa, AZ

https://marccr.com/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Agency servicing SMI/DDD peers/family's **Submitted by:** Terri Ann Frasier, terri.frasier@marccr.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Phoenix VA Medical

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Center

https://www.phoenix.va.gov/ **Services/Program Description:** 

Government Agency, VA Medical Center

**Submitted by:** TJ Blake, tjblake.hotzone@msn.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Recovery **Empowerment**  212 E Osborn Road Phoenix, AZ 85012 602-248-0368

Network

Info@renaz.org; www.renaz.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Socialization, life skills, peer support certification, intentional learning, healthy living. 8 dimensions of wellness, crisis diversion,

supported employment.

Submitted by: April Dickerson, adickerson@renaz.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

RI International

602-650-1212

www.riinternational.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health and Substance Use recovery support for public

Mental Health system including Outpatient counseling

Submitted by: Terrence Smithers, terrence.smithers@rriinternational.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

S.T.A.R. - Stand

3003 N Central Ave Suite 675

Together and Recover Centers, Inc.

Phoenix, AZ 85012 602-231-0071

www.TheStarCenters.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer recovery groups, individual care, assessments and treatment plans, coordination of care, PCP services, coordination for specialty

medical needs, health and wellness classes, counseling for

individuals and groups, Opioid Support Groups

**Submitted by:** Suzanne Legander, SuzanneL@TheStarCenters.org

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Telecare Corp.

1595 S 1st Ave. Yuma, AZ 928-304-6856

https://www.telecarecorp.com/yuma-act

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Telecare provides Peer Support to members diagnosed with serious mental illness

**Submitted by:** Patricia Aragon-Niit, paragonniit@telecarecorp.com

# **Program/Organization:**

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

The Crossroads

602-263-5242

www.thecrossroadsinc.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Inpatient addiction treatment organization utilizing peer-based support to help patients during the recovery process. All staff have been trained in peer-based support practices.

Submitted by: Christine A Wolfe, Christine.wolfe@thecrossroadsinc.org

# Program/Organization:

#### Wellness Connections

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Admin: 1993 Frontage Rd. #104

Sierra Vista, AZ 85635 (P.O. Box 2648, 85636)

520-452-0080

admin@wellness-connections.org www.wellness-connections.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Group and individual peer-support, skills training, health promotion, day program, employment skills, Vocational Rehabilitation services, assistance with finding and maintaining employment, re-entry services, support and referrals for opioid addiction.

**Submitted by:** Kari L Ferrell, kferrell@wellness-connections.org

# **Arkansas**

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

Disability Rights AR 400 W Capitol Ave. Ste. 1200

www.disabilityrights.org

Services/Program Description:

P & A for individuals with disabilities

Submitted by: Teresa Tate, ttate@disabilityrightsar.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Veteran Affairs

2200 Fort Roots Dr. North Little Rock, AR

(501) 257-1000

https://www.littlerock.va.gov/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer provided Whole Wellness, SUD Classes, Recovery Classes,

Coaching etc.

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

NAMI Arizona

Little Rock, AR

http://www.namiarizona.org/
Services/Program Description:

Peer warm line, peer supporters

Submitted by: Ifcochran@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

VHSO HUD/VASH

Fayetteville Arkansas

479-443-4301

https://www.fayettevillear.va.gov/

**Services/Program Description:** 

VA supportive housing

Submitted by: Michael Jones, michael.jones17@va.gov

# **California**

**Program/Organization:** 

Academy for

Professional Excellence

- Roadmap to Recovery

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

1-619-594-7232

https://theacademy.sdsu.edu/programs/rihs/roadmap-to-

recovery/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer education and staff development

Submitted by: Minola Clark Manson, mcmanson@sdsu.edu

**Program/Organization:** 

Alameda County Behavioral Health **Organization/Program Contact**:

510-567-8102

khatera.aslami@acgov.org

www.pocc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

County Agency. Pool of Consumer Champions (POCC) provides

support to over 1500 peers in Alameda County.

Submitted by: Khatera Aslami Tamplen,

Khatera. Aslami@acgov.org

Program/Organization:

Organization/Program Contact:

Berkeley Mental Health

1521 University Ave. Berkeley, CA 94703 510-981-7650

https://www.cityofberkeley.info/Home.aspx

**Services/Program Description:** 

City Government Mental Health Services

Submitted by: Crystal Lachman, clachman@cityofberkeley.info

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

BestNow, a program of Alameda County Network of Mental Health Clients

www.acnetmhc.org

510-969-5450

bestnow@acnetmhc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

BestNow provides employment support to Alameda County residents living with mental health challenges. We offer an annual

Peer Support Specialist training and supportive workshops

throughout the year.

Submitted by: Shawna Sanchagrin, ssanchagrin@acnetmhc.org,

Carmen Sloan, csloan@acnetmhc.org

Organization/Program Contact:

Big Oak Peer Support, Lake County Behavioral Health 13300 E Hwy 20, Suite O Clearlake Oaks, CA 95423

707-998-0310

www.lakecountyca.gov

**Services/Program Description:** 

Monthly food giveaway, referrals to mental health or substance abuse services, linkage to warming center via bus passes, referrals to social services, clothing closet, computers, phones, CCHAPP HIV **Submitted by:** Laura Tencelski, laura.tencelski@lakecountyca.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Butte County Behavioral Health/Oroville

18 County Center Dr.

Oroville, CA 530-891-2784

**Outpatient Services** 

http://www.buttecounty.net/behavioralhealth/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Day center-provides groups and activities

Submitted by: Tony Stefanetti, tstefanetti@buttecounty.net

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Calaveras County Behavioral Health

891Mountain Ranch Road San Andreas, CA 95249

(209)-754-6562

http://mentalhealth.calaverasgov.us/

Services/Program Description:

Calaveras County behavioral health services

**Submitted by:** Kristine Faddis-Stuart, kfaddis@calaveras.ca.us

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Capital Star

(916) 584-7800

**Community Services** 

https://portal.starsinc.com/SitePages/Home.aspx

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Services

Submitted by: Amanda Aldeghi, aaldeghi@starsinc.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Casa Ubuntu, Bonita House Inc. 7200 Bancroft Avenue Oakland, CA

bonitahouse.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

We provide daily workshops for dual diagnosed members, the

clinical side, and outpatient services

Submitted by: Irma Hernandez, irma.777@live.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Circle of Friends

36987 Hwy 299 Burney, CA 96013 530-335-4222

https://www.facebook.com/pages/Circle-of-

Friends/483881431626144

**Services/Program Description:** 

We offer 12 step groups, WRAP groups, a variety of workshops etc. as well as craft classes, cooking classes and more. Also a variety of additional activities participants can choose from, such as a

computer lab, pool table, etc.

**Submitted by:** Chelsea Sabin, chelseasabin83@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

County of Sacramento DBHS

7001A East Parkway Sacramento, CA 95823

(916) 876-5675

County of Sacramento, Department of Health Services, Division of

Behavioral Health

WWW.dhs.sac.county.net

**Services/Program Description:** 

County Behavioral Health Services with 20 plus contracts that

provide peer services

**Submitted by:** Larry Boone, boonel@saccounty.net

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

County of Santa Clara

70 W. Hedding St.

San Jose CA (County headquarters)

https://www.sccgov.org/sites/bhd/info/PeerSupport/Pages/home.

aspx

**Services/Program Description:** 

Public employer with peer support workers on staff and in

contracted agencies

Submitted by: Lorraine J Zeller, ljz1496@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Crestwood Behavioral Health 115 Oddstad Drive

Vallejo, CA

707-552-0215

emily.rowley@cbhi.net; https://crestwoodbehavioralhealth.com/

**Services/Program Description:**Mental Health Resource Center

Submitted by: Emily Rowley, er192811@icloud.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Department of Veterans Affairs

401 3rd St.

San Francisco, CA 94107

(415) 221-4810

www.sanfrancisco.va.gov

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides care to Veterans.

Submitted by: Mario, Mario.Nava2@va.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Emotional Health Association dba SHARE! 6666 Green Valley Circle Culver City, CA 90230

310-846-5270

www.shareselfhelp.org

Services/Program Description:

Recovery Retreat--a 2-week Peer Respite

Culver City and SHARE! Downtown - Self Help support groups and The Volunteer-to-Job program, Collaborative Housing, Self-Help

Referral Service and Technical Assistance

Submitted by: Ruth Hollman, ruth@shareselfhelp.org

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Heart and Soul, Inc.

210 Industrial Road, Suite 205 San Carlos, CA 94070

650-232-7426

www.heartandsoulinc.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Mental health peer support drop-in wellness centers; self-help and life skills activities; W.R.A.P.; one-on-one peer support; peer mentoring for individuals in locked facilities and support for their healthy community re-integration.

Submitted by: Yoshie Hill, yoshieh@heartandsoulinc.org

#### Program/Organization:

HHSA CHILDREN MENTAL HEALTH

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

(530) 229-8400

HHSA Children's Mental Health

www.co.shasta.ca.us

# **Services/Program Description:**

Community health advocates for children's mental health our county's office and service the parents who have children with severe mental health challenges

**Submitted by:** Pamela Heisler, PLHEISLER@CO.SHASTA.CA.US

#### **Program/Organization:**

Insight Respite Center, Turning Point

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Insight Respite Center 13192 Brunswick Rd. Grass Valley, CA 96945

(530) 273-0631

IsmarFlores@tpcp.org; http://www.tpcp.org/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Two-week mental health crisis respite care including meals, and 24/7 Peer Support Specialists on site. Multiple services

coordination and referrals.

Submitted by: Shera Banbury, banburyshera@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Lake County Behavioral Health, Big Oak Peer Support Center

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

13300 East Hwy 20, Suite O Clearlake Oaks, CA 95453 (707) 998 0310

www.lakecountyca.gov

# **Services/Program Description:** Community Resource Center

**Submitted by:** Laura Tencelski, laura.tencelski@lakecountyca.gov

Life Reaching Across to Life

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

510-796-5722

https://www.acnetmhc.org/

# **Services/Program Description:**

Reaching Across is part of the Alameda County Network of mental health clients, a network of 5 programs throughout Alameda County, providing peer-run alternatives to the traditional mental health system.

**Submitted by:** Barbara Meyers, bfkmeyers@gmail.com

# **Program/Organization:**

Manzanita Services

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

410 Jones St. Suite C1 Ukiah, CA 95482 707-463-0405

Www.manzanitaservices.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Peer support wellness education, art, vocational support and therapeutic and care management services for adults with severe and persistent Behavioral health challenges, homeless services, health and housing Navigation service.

**Submitted by:** Susan Wynd Novotny, Director@manzanitaservices.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Mariposa Heritage House, Program of The Alliance for Community Transformations

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

209-966-7770

debra@alliance4you.org

www.mariposaheritagehouse.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Mariposa Heritage House Drop-In Recovery Support Center provides Peer Recovery Counseling, Recovery Support Services including peer-run groups and operates a Recovery Coaching Program

Submitted by: Debra Barcellos, debra@alliance4you.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mental Health Systems Inc.

125 W. Mission Ave. Escondido, CA 92025

1-760-747-3424

www.mhsinc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

WRAP, WHAM, Laughter Yoga, Dual Diagnosis. Peer counseling

Submitted by: Jeffrey Hall, Jhall@mhsinc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Mental Health Systems, Inc.

9465 Farnham Street San Diego, CA 92123 (858) 573-2600

https://www.mhsinc.org/contact-us/

**Services/Program Description:** 

This company provides Mental Health services, a Warm Line,

clubhouses & day treatment programs

**Submitted by:** Laurie Mathis, dancewlaurie@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Modoc County Behavioral Health supporting Sunrays of Hope, Inc. 441 N Main St. Alturas, CA 96101 530.233.6312 113 E North Street Alturas, CA 96101 (530) 233-9696

http://www.localcommunities.org/lc/sunrays

president.sunraysofhope@frontier.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

CA Proposition 63, the Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) provides funding through the government to support local wellness and recovery agencies.

Submitted by: Guillermo Billy Diaz, billydiaz@co.modoc.ca.us

NAMI (National Alliance on Mental

Illness)

NAMI Long Beach

Area

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

5230 Clark Avenue Lakewood, CA 90712 namilongbeach.org (562) 435-2264

nami@namilongbeach.org

Services/Program Description:
NAMI Long Beach Area provides educational programs and support

groups free of charge.

Submitted by: Marilyn M Thomas (Chelle), alaphia90@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Neighborhood House Association **Organization/Program Contact:** 

286 Euclid Ave. San Diego, CA 92114

www.neighborhoodhouse.org Services/Program Description:

Large variety of Mental Health, Community and Educational

services

**Submitted by:** Michael williams, mwilliams@neighborhoodhouse.org

Program/Organization:

NorCal MHA

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

720 Howe St. Suite 102 Sacramento, CA 95825

916-366-4600 norcalmha.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

100% Peer run, statewide peer education program, advocate program for consumers, consumer supports, mobile crisis unit,

warmline; children, family and adult peer support **Submitted by:** Brandy, bbaggett@placer.ca.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

Northern Valley Catholic Social Service **Organization/Program Contact:** 

2400 Washington Ave. Redding, CA 95901

nvcss.org

iversen@nvcss.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Iversen Wellness and Recovery Center is a peer run, agency supported program that provides groups, activities, outings and sociability to anyone 18 and over looking for support in their journey to wellness.

Submitted by: Ril Werstler, rwerstler@nvcss.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

One New Heartbeat,

Inc.

http://onenewheartbeat.org/
waynette@onenewheartbeat.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Ongoing education and support regarding personal wellbeing

**Submitted by:** One New Heartbeat Inc, waynette@onenewheartbeat.org

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Orange County Health Care Agency

1200 North Main St Santa Ana, CA 92701

714-480-6767 www.ochca.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

County behavioral health services/PACT, Adult behavioral health,

Older adults, children and youth services, children PACT

Submitted by: Yvonne Ortiz, yortiz@ochca.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Pacific Asian
Counseling Services

8616 La Tijera Blvd # 200 Los Angeles, CA 90045

(310) 337-1550 info@pacsla.org http://pacsla.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides services to mental health clients via LA CO. Dept of Mental

Health

**Submitted by:** Bill Callahan, wpcallahan@live.com

Peer Education &
Training (PET) an
MHSA-funded program
contracted through
Goodwill ~ Redwood
Empire Program

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

2245 Challenger Way Santa Rosa, CA 95407 (707) 565-7806 sstanden@gire.org

https://www.gire.org/menus/Programs.html

# **Services/Program Description:**

PET offers a free 80-hour (3 month) Peer Support Specialist Certification course (Certified in Sonoma County only, via Sonoma County Behavioral Health) as well as a 120 hour internship (necessary to obtain Certificate) placement with supervision & mentors.

**Submitted by:** Susan Standen, standentree@aol.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Portals/Pacfic Clinics

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

3881 S. Western Ave. Los Angeles, CA 90062

323-290-4363 pacificclinics.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Mental Health medication, therapy, case management, clubhouse

model

**Submitted by:** Yolanda Prince, yprince@pacificclinics.org

# **Program/Organization:**

Project Return Peer Support Network

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

2677 Zoe

Huntington Park, Ca. 90255

323-312-0640

prpsn.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Peer-run and county-wide and provides peer support groups,

training, and mental health services.

Submitted by: Jose Flores, jflores@prpsn.org

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

Hacienda of Hope

2241 W Williams Street Long Beach, CA 90810 (562)388-8183

WWW.PRPSN.ORG INFO@PRPSN.ORG

# **Services/Program Description:**

Hacienda of Hope is a Peer Run Respite Care Home. It provides respite care, peer support services, support groups and resources free of charge.

Submitted by: Marilyn M Thomas (Chelle), alaphia90@yahoo.com

# **Program/Organization:**

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Retraining the Village

2399 Menalto Ave East Palo Alto, CA 650-461-0433

# retrainthevillage.org Services/Program Description:

Mental health and Recovery Specialist/Weekly recovery meetings **Submitted by:** Halley, Halleycrumb@retrainingthevillage.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

RI International

3838 Camino Del Rio North Suite 380

San Diego, CA 92108

858-274-4650

riinternational.com

### **Services/Program Description:**

The Peer Run Services program facilitates free Recovery Education classes. Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP), Wellness

Empowerment in Life and Living (WELL), Creating Healthy Habits, 9 Dimensions of Wellness, Whole Health Action Management

(WHAM)

**Submitted by:** Mary Benson, mary.benson@riinternational.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

RI International Inc.

3711 Lone Tree Way Antioch CA 94509

www.riinternational.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support Groups, Wellness Education groups, Links to resources, 1:1 Peer Coaching, Vocational Prep and Placement

Program. 76% peer run in Contra Costa County.

Submitted by: April Langro, april.langro@riinternational.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact: 4095 County Circle Drive Riverside, CA 92507

Riverside University Health System-Behavioral Health

http://www.ruhealth.org/en-us/locations

800-706-7500

**Services/Program Description:** 

Large Peer Workforce (roughly 200) in 4 disciplines Consumer,

Family Advocate, Parent Partner and TAY Consumer

Submitted by: Shannon McCleerey-Hooper,

SMccleereyH@ruhealth.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

San Mateo County Behavioral Health and Recovery Services 1950 Alameda de las Pulgas, San Mateo, CA 94403

650-372-6118

https://www.smchealth.org/
Services/Program Description:
County Behavioral Health Systems

**Submitted by:** Lee Harrison, leharrison@smcgov.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Shasta County Health And Human Services Agency 530-638-5189

https://www.co.shasta.ca.us/index/hhsa index.aspx

**Services/Program Description:** 

We are a new program to Shasta County Mental Health that offers peer services to any clients of Shasta County including a few peer support specialists with minority focus populations: homelessness,

African American, LGBTQ, and WRAP Specialist.

**Submitted by:** Aiden m Mares, amares@co.shasta.ca.us

Sierra County Behavioral Health

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

704 Mill St.

Loyalton, CA 96118 (530) 993-6746

www.sierracounty.ca.gov > Behavioral-Health

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Sierra County Human Services, Behavioral Health / Wellness Center. Peers run the Wellness Center and are supervised by the M.H.S.A. coordinator. Peers provide assistance to the community members and behavioral health clients in a variety of services inclu

Submitted by: Linda Diltz, Idiltz@sierracounty.ca.gov

#### **Program/Organization:**

Solano Recovery Project

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

711 Empire St. Fairfield, CA

SolanoRecoveryproject.org
Services/Program Description:
Recovery and resource center

Submitted by: Renee, noddy43.rk@gmail.com

#### Program/Organization:

Springfield Center for Independent Living

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

909-621-6722 www.scil.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Individual and Community services and programs including housing assistance, TAY services, peer counseling, advocacy, referrals and

support groups

**Submitted by:** Jeanette Heitmann, Jenette@scil-ilc.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

SSG-BACUP

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

515 Columbia Avenue, Suite 310

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 368-1888 info@bacup.net

#### **Services/Program Description:**

BACUP is a division of Special Service for Groups (SSG). We are a Client/Peer-run Wellness Center established in 1986. We offer assistance with SSI and SSDI benefits applications for those disabled by mental illness.

**Submitted by:** Vera Calloway, vcalloway@bacup.net

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Telecare

3132 Jefferson San Diego, CA telecarecorp.com

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Behavioral Health Program, with peer support specialists, peer

recovery coaches, crisis stabilization

Submitted by: Joe Hough, Joehough360@yahoo.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

# Telecare AOT (Assisted Outpatient Treatment

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

615 W. Civic Center Drive, #200

Santa Ana, CA 92701

714-795-3444

www.telecarecorp.com

#### **Services/Program Description:**

We are an assisted outpatient treatment program that is a full service partnership with case managers, specialists, and medical treatment to help stabilize members once released from hospital or iails

jails.

Submitted by: Sarah Phan, sphan@telecarecorp.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

#### Organization/Program Contact:

**Telecare Steps** 

2100 N. Broadway St., #101

Santa Ana, CA 92706

https://www.telecarecorp.com/orange-county-steps

#### Services/Program Description:

At Telecare's Striving Towards Enhanced Partnerships (STEPS) program in Orange County, you have the opportunity to connect with a group of people who are here to be your support team. We

have a multidisciplinary team.

**Submitted by:** Diane, dlong@telecarecorp.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

# The Wellness Center of San Joaquin County

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1109 N California St. Stockton, CA 95202 (209) 451-3977

www.thewellnesscenterprs.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Self-help, peer support, group class, one on one and use our lived experience to demonstrate people can and do get better, living evidence of hope and resilience.

Submitted by: Samira Abdod, sabdo@twcsj.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

TLCS INC

TLCS INC

650 Howe Ave

Sacramento, CA 95826 https://hopecoop.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Triage Navigator Program links individuals to Mental Health

Services referrals come through Emergency Rooms Loaves & Fishes

and the county Jail.

Submitted by: Yolanda, yjammer@hopecoop.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Transitions- Mental Health Association

784 High St.

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

info@t-mha.org www.t-mha.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

TMHA is a non-profit that has housing, community (including peerrun), treatment, homeless outreach, and residential programs.

Submitted by: Sandy Rives, srives@t-mha.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Tri City Mental Health Services

1900 Royalty Dr. Suite 180

Pomona, CA 91767

909-623-6131 tricitymhs.org

Services/Program Description:

Tri City Mental Health Services serve Claremont, Pomona, La Verne

area from mild to severe mental health conditions **Submitted by:** Elsa Prewett, eprewett@tricitymhs.org

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Tuolumne County Behavioral Health 101 Hospital Road Sonora, CA 95370 209-533-7114

http://tuolumne.networkofcare.org/mh/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Support groups, benefits and resources, access to resources and

community agencies

**Submitted by:** Jennifer House, jhouse@co.tuolumne.ca.us

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**Turning Point** 

530-273-5440

https://www.tpcp.org/our-programs/nevada-county/turning-point-

providence-center/

**Services/Program Description:** 

We are privileged to serve the severe and persistently mentally ill. **Submitted by:** Darin Barry, DarinBarry, NevadaCity@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Turning Point Community Programs-

Garden Gate Respite

609 5th Street, Modesto CA

209-341-0718

www.tpcp.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

TP-GGR provides an alternative to psychiatric hospitalization in a homelike environment where peers provide 1:1 and group support with activities for daily living, dual recovery anonymous, harm-

reduction, relaxation and leisure.

Submitted by: Janene Honberger, janenehonberger@tpcp.org

# **Colorado**

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

CO Coalition for the Homeless

2111 Champa St. Denver, CO 80205 303-293-2217

https://www.coloradocoalition.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

CCH provides housing, outreach, Stout Street Health Center(free

medical clinic which includes Medical, Behavioral Health,

Psychiatry, MAT program, Dental and Vision), Outreach medical

services, case management, payee program.

Submitted by: Sossity Perkins, sperkins@COcoalition.org

Organization/Program Contact:

CO Mental Wellness Network 2390 S Downing #C Denver, CO 80210 720-893-9222 720-422-7407

https://cmwn.org/contact/

hope@COMentalWellnessNetwork.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support Specialist Training, WRAP training including facilitator

training, and a drop in center **Submitted by:** Rachel Sedell,

rachel@COMentalWellnessNetwork.org

# Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Community Reach Center 8989 Huron Street Thornton, CO 303-853-3500

https://www.communityreachcenter.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Non-profit providing mental health services at many community

levels including crisis residential respite services

**Submitted by:** Melissa, m.grivy@communityreachcenter.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Crossroads Turning Points

509 E 13th St. Pueblo, CO 81001 719-546-6666

http://www.crossroadstp.org
email: info@crossroadstp.org
Services/Program Description:

Crossroads Turning Points is a Substance Use Disorder agency with a Peer program to assist people to find a recovery pathway.

Programs include SMART Recovery, Circle of Parent in Recover.

Submitted by: Shannon Miller, smiller@crossroadstp.org

Denver Department of Public Health & Environment

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

101 W. Colfax Avenue, 7th Floor Denver, CO 80202 720-865-8850

https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en.html

jennifer.lothhill@denvergov.org Services/Program Description:

The Community & Behavioral Health Division houses the Substance Misuse Program which is developing a behavioral health team which will staff a mobile unit to provide services and peer support.

Submitted by: Jenny Hill, jennifer.lothhill@denvergov.org

# **Program/Organization:**

Denver Public Library

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

**Central Library** 

10 W. Fourteenth Ave Pkwy

Denver, CO 80204 Denverlibrary.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

The Community Resource Team within the Denver Public Library provides Peer Support to all customers and assistance in finding resources in the community.

Submitted by: Rochelle Brogan, rbrogan@denverlibrary.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Harmony Foundation

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1600 Fish Hatchery Road Estes Park, CO 80517 970-432-8075

https://harmonyfoundationinc.com/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Harmony Foundation Inc is a non-profit variable length detox and residential treatment center. We provide peer recovery support through recovery coaching and peer groups as a part of our aftercare and community programming.

Submitted by: Brian Tierney,

btierney@harmonyfoundationinc.com

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Mind Springs Health

515 28 3/4 Rd.

Grand Junction, CO 81501 mindspringshealth.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Regional Mental Health Center that offers peer support, peer

groups and grant funded Peer Recovery Coach

**Submitted by:** Kim Bjornstad, kbjornstad@mindspringshealth.org

# **Program/Organization:**

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

**NAMI Southeast CO** 

719-315-4975

PO Box 4

Canon City, CO 81215

namisoutheastco@gmail.com www.namisoutheastco.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

We provide support groups for peers in Canon City, Florence, Pueblo, and La Junta. We offer the peer education course, Peer to Peer in Pueblo. We also have the peer led presentation In Our Own Voice available to locations throughout Southeast CO.

Submitted by: Bonita Bowman, NAMISoutheastCO@gmail.com

# **Program/Organization:**

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Peer 613

Southeast Health Group 613 Barnes Avenue La Junta, CO 81050 800-511-5446

www.southeasthealthgroup.org

https://www.cbhc.org/southeast-health-group-peer-613/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Peer 613 offers a safe place and hope for adults who are struggling. Our purpose is to provide a safe environment where people are encouraged to feel accepted and equal, find opportunities for leadership, empowerment, and self-advocacy.

Submitted by: Kristi, kroe@semhs.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Peer Coach Academy CO

2614 W Pikes Peak Ave. Colorado Springs, CO 80904

(720) 435-5320

https://pcacolorado.com/
Services/Program Description:

RC Training, TRS, advocacy

Submitted by: Rod Rushing, rod@pcaCO.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Recovery Solutions RISE Program at Arapahoe County Detention Center

7375 S. Potomac Street Centennial, CO 80112 (720) 874-5128

https://wellpathcare.com/recovery-solutions-locations/rise-

program-at-arapahoe-county-detention-center-rise/

RISE@Arapahoe County Detention Center

**Services/Program Description:** 

RISE is a jail-based competency restoration program that has a contract with the State of CO to provide 94 male-only beds within the Arapahoe County Detention Center. Peer Specialists run Pathways to Recovery groups and meet individually with patients.

Submitted by: Renay Miller, ReMiller@Wellpath.us,

renaymiller@icloud.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Rocky Mountain Crisis Partners PO Box 460695 Denver, CO 80246

https://rmcrisispartners.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Rocky Mountain Crisis Partners provides its services to Colorado, free of charge to individuals, through phone and electronic messaging, including services such as early intervention, stabilization, peer support, follow up care and referrals.

Submitted by: Carolyn Hall, carolynh@rmcrisispartners.org

ation: Organization/Program Contact:

Rocky Mountain Human Services 9900 E Iliff Ave Denver, CO 80231 303 636-5600

https://www.rmhumanservices.org/

# **Services/Program Description:**

Rocky Mountain Human Services is a nonprofit organization that serves over 6,000 Colorado residents through case management and direct service programs.

Submitted by: Brianna Salen, bribus14@gmail.com

# **Program/Organization:**

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

Springs Recovery Connection

1930 W. Colorado Ave. Colorado Springs, CO 80904

(719)-465-2295

www.springsrecoveryconnection.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Springs Recovery Connection is our community's "Welcome Center to Recovery." SRC offers new hope to individuals and families suffering with substance use disorders offering Peer Recovery Coaching, Emergency Room Recovery Coaching at UC Health, Family Recovery.

Submitted by: Cathy Plush, cplush@srchope.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

SummitStone Health Partners

Fort Collins

114 Bristlecone Drive Fort Collins, CO 80524

Loveland

1250 N Wilson Avenue Loveland, CO 80537 970-494-4200

www.summitstonehealth.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

SummitStone provides mental health and substance use treatment services to clients with Medicaid, other insurances, or uninsured, in Larimer County, CO. Our peer specialists meet 1:1 with clients, run weekly drop-in activities, outings, and life skills ed

Submitted by: Seiler, laurie.seiler@summitstonehealth.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

The Phoenix

2239 Champa Street Denver, CO 80465 www.thephoenix.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

The Phoenix provides a FREE sober active community to anyone with 48 hours of continuous sobriety. We offer programs like boxing, yoga, and climbing in a safe and supportive, peer-led environment.

Submitted by: Dana Smith, danas@thephoenix.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

VOICES FOR AWARENESS

970-250-8449 2453 Industrial Blvd. Grand Junction, CO

andrea@voicesforawareness voicesforawareness.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Raising awareness and moving toward change for substance abuse, addiction prevention, recovery, counterfeit drugs and bringing awareness to mental health issues relating to self- harm.

Submitted by: Voices for Awareness Foundation,

andrea@voicesforawareness.com

# **Connecticut**

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Amplify, Inc.

151 New Park Avenue, #14A

Hartford, CT 860-254-5325 www.ncrmhb.org

Services/Program Description:

Advocacy organization for behavioral health services **Submitted by:** Marcia C DuFore, mdufore@amplifyct.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

CHR - Community Health Resources

165 West Middle Turnpike Manchester, Ct

1-877-884-3571

WWW.CHRHEALTH.ORG

**Services/Program Description:** 

Reach Warm line- provides call support; IOP, Individuals, groups,

suboxone

Submitted by: Tracie Bernardi, tbernardi@chrhealth.org

# **District of Columbia**

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Dreamers and **Achievers Center**  2041 Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE Suite MI

Washington, DC 20020 Phone: (202) 763-7904 dreamersandachievers.org Services/Program Description:

We offer support and educational groups, WRAP, One-on-One Peer

Counseling and outings in the community.

Submitted by: Dorothy Adams, dadams@mbihs.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

MBI Health Care Services

4017 MN Ave NE Washington DC 20019

202-388-9209 WWW.MBIHS.Com info@mbihs.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

MBI is a Core Service Agency offering assistance to individuals with housing, connecting with mental health services, Substance Use Disorders referrals, food and clothing referrals and peer to peer

support.

**Submitted by:** Rylinda Rhodes, rrhodes@mbihs.com

**Program/Organization:** Organization/Program Contact:

REASONS TO HOPE PO Box 91906

FOUNDATION Washington DC 20090

202-779-7527

https://reasonstohope.org/ info@reasonstohhope.org Services/Program Description:

Trainings such as WRAP, Like Skills, and Recovery Support, Grief and Emotional Support Groups with youth and families. Screening

Brief Interventions and referrals to treatment (SBIRT).

**Submitted by:** Michelle Jackson, michelle.jackson@dcpsaonline.com

Program/Organization: Organization/Program Contact:

Samaritan Inns, Inc. 2523 - 14th Street NW

Washington DC

www.samaritaninns.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Inpatient treatment, women with children treatment, long-term

recovery programs

**Submitted by:** Lynette D. Daniels, Idd602@comcast.net

# **Delaware**

**Program/Organization:** Organization/Program Contact:

A.C.E. Peer Resource Center 547 N Bradford St. Seaford, DE 19973 302-628-3016

Find us on Facebook at ACE Peer Resource Center Seaford Location

**Services/Program Description:** 

We are open 7 days a week. We provide 2 meals a day, showers for those in need, multiple groups, workshops, 1 to 1 peer support, AA, NA, WRAP, assistance with obtaining various services, assist with

basic needs and much more.

Submitted by: Beverly Hitch, BHitch@mhphope.org

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

A.C.E. Resource Center

20707 DuPont Blvd. Georgetown, DE 19947 302-858-4963

www.Facebook.com/GeorgetownACE

www.mhasp.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

A recovery-oriented resource center that is staffed by peers for peers. Breakfast and lunch are served everyday; showers and laundry facilities; internet and computers, peer phone; mail delivery; group activities; educational and vocational support.

Submitted by: Linda E Williams, lwilliams@mhasp.org

# **Program/Organization:**

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

Brandywine Counseling & Community Services

769 E. Masten Circle Milford, DE 19963

www.bccs.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Counseling for mental health and addiction. Also a Drop-In center

for anyone needing assistance

Submitted by: Kat, kriley@brandywinecounseling.org

# Program/Organization:

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Henrietta Johnson Medical Center 601 New Castle Ave. Wilmington, DE 19801

302-655-6187 Hdixon@hjmc.org www.hjmc.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Peers are part of integrated behavioral health in primary care; provide behavioral health and overall health coaching **Submitted by:** Holly Dixon, hollydixon216@gmail.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mental Health Partnerships 20707 Dupont Blvd. Georgetown, DE 19973

mentalhealthpartnerships.org
Services/Program Description:

The Sussex County Warmline is a peer-run resource, referral and peer support line. We operate 7 days per week, after normal

business hours (4pm-9pm).

Submitted by: Natalie Tickner, ntickner@mhphope.org

# **Florida**

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**ACTS** 

2214 E. Henry Ave. 813 367-2317

4612 N. 56th Street | Tampa, Florida 33610 813-246-4899

ACTSFL.ORG

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peers facilitate groups and individual sessions. **Submitted by:** Thomas Green, tgreen@actsfl.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Apalachee Mental Health Center 2634-J N.E. Capital Circle Tallahassee, FL 32309

850-523-3333

https://apalacheecenter.org/
Services/Program Description:

Community mental health provider, hospital, detox, for uninsured, clinics in 8 counties, mobile response team, 10 peer specialists,

peer specialist supervisor.

Submitted by: BETH DEES, bethd22@aplacheecenter.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**Archways** 

919 NE 13th Street

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304

954-763-2030 Archways.org

Services/Program Description:

Community Mental Health Agency that provides SA peer support and support through Care Coordination Team. Peers provide support to assist with increasing independent living skills, including

health and safety, and linking with community resources.

Submitted by: Melissa Reesor Martin, mreesor@archways.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**Aspire Health Partners** 

434 W. Kennedy Blvd. Orlando, FL 32810

aspirehealthpartners.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Largest Mental Health Hospital and Outpatient Services in Central

Florida

Submitted by: Florence Helena Pickering,

Florence.Pickering@Aspirehp.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

BayCare Behavioral Health 15311 Cortez Blvd. Spring Hill, FL 34613

352-540-9335 baycare.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mobile Response Team working with children and young adults up to 25 years old with suicidal and homicidal ideations and behavioral issues. We provide wraparound services to the client and their

family. We respond to schools and youth shelters.

Submitted by: Renee Benjamin, renee.benjamin@baycare.org

### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Broward Outreach Centers 2056 Scott Street Hollywood, FL 33020

954-620-4023

www.browardoutreachcenter.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

**Homeless Shelter** 

Submitted by: Sara Smith, ssmith@caringplace.org

Camillus Health
Concern

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

336 NW 5th Street Miami, FL 33128 305-374-1065

https://camillushealth.org info@CamillusHEALTH.org Services/Program Description:

Camillus Health Concern is a non-profit organization that offers medical, dental, and behavioral health services to individuals who are homeless and under insured or not insured.

Submitted by: Susan Paredes, susanp@camillus.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Crisis Center of Tampa Bay, Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

1 Crisis Center Plaza Tampa, FL 33613 (813) 964-1964

https://www.crisiscenter.com/ Services/Program Description:

Veteran related peer support, as well as youth and young adult peer support.

**Submitted by:** James McPherson, jmcpherson@crisiscenter.com

### **Program/Organization:**

Department of Children and Families

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

State of FL

**ACCESS Central Mail Center** 

P.O. Box 1770

Ocala, FL 34478-1770

850-300-4323

www.myflfamilies.com

#### **Services/Program Description:**

State Agency where peers offer guidance and technical assistance

**Submitted by:** Jennifer Williams, jennifer.williams1@myflfamilies.com

Family Support
Services of North FL

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

1300 Riverplace Blvd., Suite 700

Jacksonville, FL 32207

904.421.5800 info@FSSNF.org www.fssjax.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

**Community Based Care** 

Submitted by: Melissa Morgan, melraemorgan@icloud.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Federation of Families

111 NW 183<sup>rd</sup> Street, Ste. 110 Miami Gardens, FL 33169

786-802-3448

https://fofmiami.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Formal safety services

Submitted by: Gloria Castillo, gloria@fofmiami.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

First Step of Sarasota

4579 Northgate Court Sarasota, FL 34234 941-366-5333

fsos.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Addiction services

Submitted by: Patricia Ries, par5709@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Gainesville Peer

352-559-4559

Respite

http://www.gainesvillerespite.org support@gainesvillerespite.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

We seek to create a community that supports open dialogue, empowerment, self-determination, recovery and wellness. **Submitted by:** Maria Montenegro, mariaemgpr@gmail.com

Healthy Start Coalition of Flagler & Volusia Counties

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

109 Executive Circle Daytona Beach, FL 386-252-4277 Healthystartfv.org

### Services/Program Description:

Nonprofit that serves pregnant women and babies 0 to 3. Peer services provided to pregnant women at risk of or having delivered a substance exposed baby.

**Submitted by:** Vicky, Victoria.camper@healthystartfv.org

## Program/Organization:

Mental Health Association of Central FL

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1525 East Robinson Street Orlando, FL 32801 407-898-0110

www.mhacf.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

MHACF is a local non profit established in 1948 that aims to support, educate, and advocate for those with mental health issues in Central FL. We offer an information and referral service, support groups, and education/certification courses including WRAP.

Submitted by: Charlotte Melton, cmelton@mhacf.org

## Program/Organization:

Meridian Behavioral Healthcare

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

4300 SW 13th Street Gainesville, FL 352-256-3761 www.mbhci.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Meridian provides psychiatric and psychotherapy appointments, as well as a methadone clinic; a program for pregnant women who were addicts; a crisis stabilization unit; and temporary housing for people who have completed their treatment.

Submitted by: Judy McGee, judy\_mcgee@mbhci.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Miami Rescue Mission

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

2056 Scott St.

Hollywood, FL 33020 miamirescuemission.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

**Homeless Shelter** 

Submitted by: Sara Smith, ssmith@caringplace.org

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

NAMI Bay County

NAMI Bay County 1535 Logan Court Panama City, FL 32404

namibaycountypres@yahoo.com amyhammettnamibay@gmail.com Services/Program Description:

Family-run organization that helps with mental health.

**Submitted by:** Amy Hammett, amyhammettnamibay@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

**NAMI** Collier

239-260-7300

www.namicollier.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

An affiliate of NAMI. Offers a community outreach peer education (cope) team. The Sarah Ann Center and clear warmline are also peer run.

**Submitted by:** Cindy, chighsmith@namicollier.org

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

NAMI PBC

5205 Greenwood Ave #110 West Palm Beach, FL 33407

561-588-3477 NamiPBC.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

All employees and volunteers of NAMI PBC are either impacted by mental health conditions themselves or have a family member who is. They provide peer mentoring services as well as support groups, educational classes, and other advocacy and events.

Submitted by: Amanda Kopacz, Amandakopacz@namipbc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Operation PAR Inc.

1900 DR MLK JR ST S ST PETERSBURG, FL 33705

1-888-727-6398

https://www.operationpar.org/
Services/Program Description:
SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT

**Submitted by:** Kenneth Weigel, Kweigel@operpar.org

Organization/Program Contact:

Peer Support Space,

407-235-5222

Inc.

info@peersupportspace.org

peersupportspace.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support Space Inc. is a grassroots organization, led by and for those in recovery from mental health challenges, trauma, grief,

substance use issues, or other obstacles to wellness. **Submitted by:** Yasmin, yasmin@peersupportspace.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Saluscare

3763 Evans Avenue Fort Myers, FL 33901

239-275-3222

**Services/Program Description:** 

SA/MH

Submitted by: Dana, <a href="Dcuffe@saluscareFL.org">Dcuffe@saluscareFL.org</a>

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

South Florida Wellness Network 5225 Northwest 33rd Ave.

Oakland Park, FL 33309

954-533-0585 susan@sfwn.org

https://www.sfwn.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

We are a wellness community organization that provides peer support, workforce development, advocacy, awareness and wellness activities, workshops and peer support groups.

Submitted by: Susan Nyamora, susan@sfwn.org,

Leanne Sullivan, leanne@sfwn.org

## **Program/Organization:**

#### Organization/Program Contact:

Southeast Florida Behavioral Health Network

1070 E Indiantown Rd #408

Jupiter, FL 33477 (561) 203-2485 561-503-1323

www.sefbhn.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

SEFBHN funds Peer Run Agency & Peer Programs

**Submitted by:** Barbara Moody Holbrook, Barbara.Moody.Holbrook@gmail.com

Success 4 Kids & Families, Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

Success 4 Kids & Families, Inc. 2902 N. Armenia Avenue Ste 200

Tampa, FL 33607

s4kf.org

#### Services/Program Description:

We support individuals and families coping with behavioral, emotional or mental health challenges, as well as pregnant women and their families through our Healthy Start Program. We offer a wide range of services to lend a helping hand to the families.

Submitted by: Yvelisse Bonano, ybonano@s4kf.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

The Lord's Place

2808 N. Australian Ave.

WPB, FL 33435 561-209-3590

www.thelordsplace.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Reentry Services, Addiction Services, Mental Health Services,

**Homelessness Support** 

Submitted by: Joshua Gibson, jgibson@thelordsplace.org

# Georgia

#### **Program/Organization:**

#### CSB of Middle GA

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Community Service Board of Middle GA

110 Russell Dr. Dublin, GA 31021 (478) 275-5175 https://csbmg.com/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

We have 3 peer run programs. Two are for peers from 18 and up and one is for the transitioning adults 18-26. We also offer an Addiction Recovery Support Center (ARSC) called RISEUP.

Submitted by: Tina Clements, tjclements@csbmg.com

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**AmericanWork** 

836 E 65th St. Unit 44

Savannah, GA

**Services/Program Description:** 

A Behavioral Health Treatment Center that provides Peer and PSR

group rooms.

**Submitted by:** Julie Brinas, juliebrinas@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Avita

4331 Thurmon Tanner Parkway Flowery Branch, GA 30542

(678) 513-5700 (800) 525-8751

http://www.avitapartners.org/

Services/Program Description: Provides Whole Health Action

Management

Submitted by: Kenneth Sill, keys9168@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Community Friendship

404-875-0381

www.communityfriendship.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

CFI is a nonprofit comprehensive provider of recovery-based mental health services serving adults in metropolitan Atlanta. CFI provides services, which promote recovery and assist consumers in establishing and maintaining productive lives in the community.

Submitted by: LaVonna Bucko, Ireed@communityfriendship.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**DBHDD** 

2 Peachtree Street

Atlanta, GA DBHDD@ga.gov

https://dbhdd.georgia.gov/be-supported

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Hospital

**Submitted by:** Linda Johnson, ljohnsonserenity@yahoo.com,

Freedom through Recovery

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

204 South Main St Statesboro, GA 30458 912-764-8283

bfordham@freedomthroughrecovery.org

<u>freedomthroughrecovery.org</u>

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provide peer support services and community resources for people searching for a life of recovery.

#### **Program/Organization:**

Friendship Center of Atlanta

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

737 Woodland Ave.

ATL, GA

404-737-6510

www.friendshipcenter-atlanta.org
Services/Program Description:

Center providing support to members in recovery.

Submitted by: Alice Delaney, alicedelaney3@gmail.com

## Program/Organization:

Genesis Alliance for Mental Wellness

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

4540 Memorial Dr # C, Decatur, GA 30032 (404) 501-0003

https://www.ga4mw.com/index.html

**Services/Program Description:** 

PSR, and peer support day programs

**Submitted by:** EiNara Lloyd, einaralloyd@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

GMHCN Bartow PSWRC

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Georgia Mental Health Consumer Network

246 Sycamore Street, Suite 260

Decatur, Georgia 30030

info@gmhcn.org 404-687-9487

Toll Free 800-297-6146

www.gmhcn.org

### **Services/Program Description:**

Offers Peer Support, Wellness, and Respite Centers that are peerrun alternatives to traditional mental health day programs and psychiatric hospitalization.

Submitted by: Crystal Chamberlin, crystal@gmhcn.org

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Highland Rivers Health

650 Joe Frank Harris Parkway

Cartersville, GA 30120

www.highlandrivershealth.com Services/Program Description:

Community service board - MH/DD/AD services

Submitted by: Allyson, allysonpinto@highlandrivers.org

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact**:

New Beginnings Recovery Homes

478-595-2749

nbrhomesmen2019@outlook.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

We provide help with substance use disorder as well as addressing

mental health issues.

**Submitted by:** jeffery patron jones, HUMILITY1ST@YAHOO.COM

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Pineland/WCC

263 North Brunswick St.

Jesup, GA 31546 912-427-9338

http://www.pinelandcsb.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

We hold peer run groups, one on one sessions and offer psychosocial rehabilitation groups during the day. We are an outpatient mental health facility that offers services for substance

abuse and developmental disabilities.

Submitted by: Marcie Sellers, mlsellers@pinelandcsb.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Riseup

621 Academy Avenue Dublin, GA 31021 (478) 353-1188 pranke@csbmg.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offer N.A., A.A., Bible Studies, Narcan training, Job searches, Peer

to peer involvement

**Submitted by:** Pamela Ranke, pranke@csbmg.com

Sacred Families
International Network,
Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

678-768-6331

www.sacredfamiliesinternational.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

This is a new agency which currently works to support other agencies in developing their programs, hosting events, and provide administrative support to agencies and peers.

**Submitted by:** Olinda Ricard-Hodge, sacredfamilies@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

View Point Health

175 Gwinnett Drive Lawrenceville, GA

www.myviewpointhealth.org
Services/Program Description:

Day Program PEER Support Groups, PSR-I

Submitted by: Michelle, meshalla1970@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Visions of New Hope

5300 Memorial Dr

121 Stone Mountain GA 30083

(404) 254-4500

Cwilliams vonh@gmail.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental health agency offering psychosocial rehab

Submitted by: Eric Roberts, robertsew977@yahoo.com

## Hawaii

#### **Program/Organization:**

Hawaii State Dept of Health, Adult Mental Health Division, Office of Consumer Affairs

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1250 Punchbowl Street, Room #256

Honolulu, HI 96801-3378

Mailing address:

PO Box 3378

Honolulu, HI 96801 Phone: (808) 586-4686

jacob.mcpherson@doh.hawaii.gov https://health.hawaii.gov/amhd/ Services/Program Description:

State office responsible for training and ser

State office responsible for training and certifying Peer Specialists

**Submitted by:** Jacob McPherson, jacob.mcpherson@doh.hawaii.gov

## **Program/Organization:**

United Self Help

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

310 Paoakalani Ave.

808-947-5558

director@unitedselfhelp.org
Services/Program Description:

Support groups, classes, jobs, speeches at schools, all consumer

run.

Submitted by: Bud Bowles, director@unitedselfhelp.org

## Idaho

#### **Program/Organization:**

Ambitions of ID

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

208-466-7443

ambitionsofidaho.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

DD services, mental health services and SUD services. Peer

Supports are used in all three areas of service.

Submitted by: Esther Schlechte, rdhtgm62@yahoo.com

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Amerihealth

1327 E.17th St. Falls, Idaho 208-538-3122 <u>idahoclinic.com</u> AmeriHealth.org

# **Services/Program Description:** Comprehensive Care Clinic

Submitted by: Stacy Grant, stacycgrant73@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Community Mental Health Services

720 E. Lander Pocatello, ID 83201 1-208-478-2172

pmartin@cmtyhealthid.com Services/Program Description:

Mental Health agency, peer provides support and encouragement

for any participant that would like peer support.

Submitted by: Tracie Hansen, tracie.hansen@gmail.com

### **Program/Organization:**

Organization/Program Contact:

Latah Recovery Community Center 531 S Main St. Moscow, ID 83843 208-883-1045

latahrecoverycenter.org

Coaching.latahrecoverycenter@gmail.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

The Center is for people in Recovery from both mental health and substance abuse. We not only offer recovery peer services but also classes and support programs for people with mental health or substance abuse.

**Submitted by:** Rebekahjoe Carter, rebekahjoecarter@yahoo.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Pearl Health Clinic

2705 E 17th ST. ID Falls, ID. 83406. 208.346.7500

Www.pearlhealth.org

Services/Program Description:

Mental Health and Primary care provider; counseling, psychiatry, ptsd/trauma groups, neurofeedback therapy, neuron testing, substance abuse/suboxone, CBRS, eating disorder groups, Pearl supportive living, peer support services, and case management.

Submitted by: Andrea, Aohman@pearlhealth.org

## Illinois

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

Association for Individual Development 5432 W Elm St. McHenry, IL 60050 (847) 450-1216 www.aidcares.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provide peer services in an AID Drop-In Center.

Submitted by: Deborah Dillon, debbydilloncrss@gmail.com

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Bearable Care, Incorporated 312-810-7247

bearablecare@gmail.com

**Services/Program Description:** Self-actualization & sense of self

**Submitted by:** MarrLa Slaughter McBee, chefsnurse@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

Chicago Read Mental Health Center 4200 N. Oak Park Ave. Chicago, IL 60634 773-794-4064

http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?module=12&item=27893&o

fficeid=239

troy.butler@IL.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

**Recovery Support** 

**Submitted by:** Troy Butler, butler7268@gmail.com

CTF IL

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

18230 Orland PKWY Orland Park, IL 60467

708-429-1260 info@ctfillinois.org www.ctfillinois.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Day program for people that have mental illness **Submitted by:** Nicole Tillman, nicoletl@me.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Department of Human Services Division of Mental Health

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

200 S. 2nd St. Pekin, IL 61554 dhs.state.il.us

## **Services/Program Description:**

IDHS/DMH has peer staff in each of its 7 state-operated hospitals. It also has peer staff in its 5 region offices.

Submitted by: Nanette Larson, nanette.larson@IL.gov

## Program/Organization:

DuPage County Health Department

**Organization/Program Contact**:

115 N. County Farm Rd.

Wheaton, IL 630 682-7400

https://dupagehealth.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

CRSS (Certified Recovery Support Specialist) work with the Community Support Team and provides programming and PSR classes. CRSS teaches a wide variety of classes including WRAP.

Submitted by: Irene O'Neill, ioneill@dupagehealth.org

### Program/Organization:

Ecker Center for Mental Health

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1845 Grandstand Place Elgin, IL 60123

eckercenter.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Psychiatry & Nursing, Case Management, Crisis Residential,

Residential Living, Adult Therapy, Youth Therapy, Life Skills Groups

**Community Support Teams** 

**Submitted by:** SUZANNE FAVORS, suzannefavors81@gmail.com

Furry Friends Recovery

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

618-558-5386

furryfriendsrecovery@gmail.com www.furryfriendsrecovery.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Provides educational and therapeutic support by connecting pet therapy teams for comfort, healing and wellness to people who experience developmental, emotional and traumatic challenges. **Submitted by:** TRICIA HOGAN, lostmind2009@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Gift of Voice

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

903 North Second Street Edwardsville, IL 62025 <u>www.giftofvoice.com</u> office@giftofvoice.com

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Gift of Voice is a mental health and trauma recovery training center, operated primarily by people in mental health recovery. We offer training and technical assistance.

Submitted by: AJ French, aj.french@giftofvoice.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Henry County Mental Health Alliance

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

309-738-2146

Henry County Mental Health Alliance; Facebook:

https://www.facebook.com/upwithife/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Henry County Mental Health Alliance; raises funds; peer and family mental health support groups; anti-bullying in the schools; newsletter; community meetings and conferences; educational activities.

Submitted by: David Harris, Davidsharrisorionil@outlook.com

### **Program/Organization:**

Heritage Behavioral Health Center

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

348 W. Prairie Ave., Decatur, IL 62522 217-876-0458

https://www.heritagenet.org/

## Services/Program Description:

Heritage is home to the Wellness Recovery Drop-In Center, focused on Mental Health Recovery and completely peer-run.

Submitted by: Sarah Leigh, sleigh@heritagenet.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Kenneth Young Center

1-866-800-1409

kennethyoungcenter.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Drop in center

Submitted by: Brenda, Alfabravo2112@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Lutheran Social Services of Illinois 1001 E. Touhy, #50 Des Plaines, IL 60018

847635-4600

https://www.lssi.org

Services/Program Description:

Social Services Agency

**Submitted by:** Jessica Schanberg, jessica.schanberg@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

N Chicago VA (Lovell FHCC)

3700 Buckley Ave.

Lisle, IL 60532

www.lovell.fhcc.va.gov

(847) 688-1900

**Services/Program Description:** 

VA Healthcare

Submitted by: Glenda Battle, JudgeGeneral@Yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

NAMI DuPage

115 N. County Farm Rd. Wheaton, IL 60187 630-752-0066

namidupage.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Educational classes, support groups, peer & family recovery counseling, supported employment, social/recreation activities,

and community education.

Submitted by: Laura Johnson, bluejade4u@gmail.com

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

NAMI McHenry County

620 Dakota Street Crystal Lake 815-308-0851

namimchenrycounty.org

Services/Program Description: Free mental health support services Submitted by: James Carpenter, jcarpenter@namimchenrycounty.org

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Recovery International

1415 W 22nd St. Tower Floor

Oak Brook, IL 60523

312-337-5661 info@recoveryinternational. org

recoveryinternational.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Self-help peer led professionally founded organization which provides cognitive behavioral tools to overcome nervousness and mental health symptoms.

Submitted by: Sheila Rabel, sheilarabel@yahoo.com

## **Program/Organization:**

## : Organization/Program Contact:

Rosecrance Ware Center Rosecrance Health Network 1021 North Mulford Road Rockford, IL 61107-3877

815 391-1000 rosecrance.org

### Services/Program Description:

Community Behavioral Agency offering Mental Health and

Substance Abuse Services throughout Illinois.

Submitted by: Bonnie, bygilmore@rosecrance.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Sertoma Centre

4343 W. 123<sup>rd</sup> Street Alsip, IL 60803 708-748-1951

info@sertomacentre.org www.sertomacentre.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Sertoma Centre is a mental health provider with a PSR program,

CST team, and a new Living Room model facility.

Submitted by: Lisa Guardiola, Iguardiola@sertomacentre.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

The Awakenings Project

PO Box 177

Wheaton, IL 60187

info@awakeningsproject.org http://awakeningsproject.org Services/Program Description:

The Awakenings Project is a grass-roots initiative in the Chicago suburbs, whose mission is to foster, advance, and benefit the creative efforts of artists with mental illnesses. Additionally, The Awakenings Project works to raise public awareness.

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Thresholds

202 N. Schuyler Kankakee, IL 60901 818-935-8886 thresholds.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Thresholds is a community mental health organization. We have several programs, such as Drop in Centers, that are peer staffed and have peer staff on Community Support and Assertive Community Treatment teams.

Submitted by: Angie Thinnes, Angela. Thinnes@thresholds.org

Turning Point Behavioral Health Center **Organization/Program Contact**:

8324 Skokie Blvd. Skokie, IL 60077 847-933-0051

thelivingroom@tpoint.org

tpoint.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Respite and Resource Center for those in crisis **Submitted by:** Catherine Jurek, cajurek@gmail.com

## **Indiana**

**Program/Organization:** 

Brian's Bridge of hope Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact**:

P.O Box 10833 Merrillville, Indiana 219-200-8470 (888) 732-4882

hopeofbriansbridge@gmail.com Services/Program Description:

Peer to Peer Groups

**Submitted by:** Lashanda Woods, <a href="mailto:hopeofbriansbridge@gmail.com">hopeofbriansbridge@gmail.com</a>

**Program/Organization:** 

Case Consulting Corporation

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

6902 Mohican Trail Fort Wayne, IN 46804

260-414-3692

ruthcaseconsulting@gmail.com

www.caseconsultingcorporation.com

Services/Program Description:

Provides training to peers

**Submitted by:** Ruth Case, ruthcaseconsulting@gmail.com

**Evansville State** 

Hospital

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

3400 Lincoln Avenue Evansville, IN 47711 (812) 469-6800

https://www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/3058.htm

ESH@fssa.in.gov

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Individual engagement, co-facilitated programs, WRAP, substance

abuse programs

**Submitted by:** Kathi Goen, kathi.goen@fssa.in.gov

#### **Program/Organization:**

**IN Addiction Issues** Coalition

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

317-418-3195

recovery@recoveryindiana.org

INrecoverynetwork.org

iaprss.org recoveryIN.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

IAIC is an advocacy group that includes two statewide projects. IN Association of Peer Recovery Support Services (IAPRSS) is a peer association that advocates for peers, provides TA for organizations

and provides recommendations to state.

Submitted by: Brandon George, bgeorge@mhai.net

#### **Program/Organization:**

**KEY Consumer** Organization

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

4755 Kingsway Dr Suite 325 Indianapolis, IN 46205

317-550-0060

execdir@keyconsumer.org www.keyconsumer.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Peer-run organization with peer warmline and program that

teaches about mental health in the women's jail.

Submitted by: Sarah Gunther, execdir@keyconsumer.org

Mental Health America of Northeast IN

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1027 W Rudisill Blvd Fort Wayne, IN 46807 (260) 422-6441

mhanortheastindiana.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

WRAP, mentoring, and peer support services

Submitted by: Lacey Holt, Iholt@mhanortheastIN.org

## lowa

### **Program/Organization:**

Amerigroup

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

4800 Westown Parkway, Suite 200

West Des Moines, IA

563-564-2933

https://www.myamerigroup.com/ia/IA-home.html

todd.lange@amerigroup.com Services/Program Description:

Amerigroup employs Wellness & Recovery Specialists as part of a Care Management Team. As a Managed Care Organization, Amerigroup pays for Peer Support Services through Medicaid.

**Submitted by:** Todd Lange, todd.lange@amerigroup.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Hillcrest Family Services

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

218 N. 2nd St. Wapello, IA 52653

(319)527-4455 Ext. 1710 https://hillcrest-fs.org/hillcrest-fs.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Non-profit organization that assists children, adults, and families in

need of help.

**Submitted by:** Kathy Smith, kathy.smith@hillcrest-fs.org

**Organization/Program Contact** 

Mid-Iowa Triumph Recovery Center 204 E. Linn Street, Ste. A

PO Box 1774

Marshalltown, IA 50158

641-751-7656

https://www.unitedwaymarshalltown.org/tc

mitrc5015864@gmail.com
Services/Program Description:

Mental Health County Drop In Center.

**Submitted by:** Sharon Swope, mitrc5015864@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

IA Peer & Family Peer Support Specialist Training Program 100 Hawkins Drive

239 CDD

IA City, IA, 52242 319-467-5034

IApeersupporttraining.healthcare@uIA.edu

www.lApeersupporttraining.org
Services/Program Description:

The IA Peer & Family Peer Support Specialist Training Program oversees, training, continued education and workforce development for the peer support workforce in IA.

Submitted by: Diane Funk, diane-funk@uIA.edu

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Integrated Health Services/ Center Associates 9 N. 4th Ave.

Marshalltown, IA 50158 (641)752-1585 (800) 896-2055 CenterAssoc.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health agency with an IHS program that provides services to Medicaid recipients that have a mental illness. Peer Support is offered daily Monday through Friday. We focus on whole health

and provide support as needed.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cronin, rcronin@centerassoc.com

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

563-726-3244

Life Connections Peer Recovery Services

info@lifeconnectionsrecovery.org

https://lifeconnectionsrecovery.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Life Connections provides IA's only peer run respite house where individuals get the support for life interrupting challenges as well as the only IA after hours wellness center where individuals can take part in groups or 1 on 1 peer support.

Submitted by: Todd Noack, todd@lifeconnectionsrecovery.org

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Northeast IA Behavioral Health 905 Montgomery St Decorah, IA 52101 563-382-3649

neibh.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Mental health and substance use facility that has what is called

here in IA an IHH (Integrated Health Home).

Submitted by: Judy Holthaus, holthaju@neimhc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Seasons Center for Behavioral Health 201 E 11th St. Spencer, IA 800-242-5101

Seasons Center for Behavioral Health

www.seasonscenter.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

CCBHC/ Family Peer/Peer Support recovery/ Peer support Specialist

Submitted by: Alicia Beltman, abeltman@seasonscenter.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

The Plains Area Mental Health Center

20 North 14th Street Denison, IA 514441

712-263-6498

plainsareamentalhealth.org

contact@pamhc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Clubhouse

Submitted by: Corrine, Blacklabashley@hotmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Vera French **Community Mental** Health Center

1441 W. Central Park Ave. Davenport, IA 52804 563-383-1900

www.verafrenchmhc.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

A drop-in center, which provides resource connection/referrals, social support, coping skills, housing assistance, crisis resolution, community based peer support & crisis intervention, IPR,

medication management, & day programming.

**Submitted by:** Eleanor Young, eleanorcmyoung@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Waubonsie Mental Health IHH

216 West Division Clarinda IA 51632 (712) 542-2388

www.waubonsiemhc.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Clinic with peer run Hope Center and groups. Other

sites throughout IA.

**Submitted by:** Edward Kelly Jr, edward@waubonsiemhc.com

## **Kansas**

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Central KS Mental Health Center 809 Elmhurst Salina, KS 67401 785-823-6322 www.ckmhc.org

**Services/Program Description:**Community Mental Health Center

Submitted by: Ericka Lysell, elysell@ckmhc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Johnson County Mental Health 1125 Spruce St. Olathe, KS 66061

www.jocogov.org/mentalhealth
Services/Program Description:

A county based mental health center.

Submitted by: Ashley Grill, ashleygrill@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Poetry for Personal Power Inc.

1854 MN Ave., Suite 5 KS City, KS 66102

Bobbie@poetryforpersonalpower.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers over 150 events per year, 75 sponsored artists and

advocates in 7 regions, and research of peer support programs in

full pilot trial modes.

**Submitted by:** Bobbie Jones, missgreenmedia@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

The Open Door Inc.

502 N. 7th St

Arkansas City, KS 67005

620-229-0415

opendoorcro@gmail.com hicksmarsha52@gmail.com www.theopendoorinc.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

A Peer Support Consumer-Run Organization that helps members to feel accepted in the community and use less public services. We

also provide Wellness Recovery Action Plan groups.

Submitted by: Marsha Hicks, hicksmarsha52@gmail.com

Valeo Behavioral Health Care

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

2401 SW 6th Ave. Topeka, KS 66606 785-357-0580 www.valeotopeka.org

### **Services/Program Description:**

Community mental health center, and provides certified peer specialists for clients.

Submitted by: Henry Allan Davis Jr, hdavis@valeotopeka.org

# Kentucky

#### **Program/Organization:**

Bridgehaven Center For Peer Excellence

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

950 S. First Street Louisville KY 40202 502-585-9444

www.Bridgehaven.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Bridgehaven Mental Health Services provides individual therapy, group therapy, art therapy, pet therapy, and gardening for members. There is also a member-operated store and kitchen as well as community outings.

Submitted by: Andrea Jones, Andlynjon@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Centerstone Kentucky

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

10101 Linn Station Rd Louisville, KY 40223 (502) 589-1100

www.centerstone.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

I-ACE Team for Centerstone KY provides Peer Services for consumers who are diagnosed with Schizophrenic Disorders and SAD who are actively working to learn to live independently in the community.

**Submitted by:** Ginger Powers, ginger.powers@centerstone.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Lifeskills Health Services, Inc. 380 Suwannee Trail St. Bowling Green, KY 42103

270-901-5000 www.Lifeskills.com

**Services/Program Description:**Community Mental Health services

Submitted by: Ashley Miller, amiller@lifeskills.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Mental Health America of NKYSWOH and Northkey Community Care **Organization/Program Contact**:

912 Scott St. Covington KY 41011 and 513 Madison Ave. Covington KY 41011

859-331-3292

www.northkey.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Supports co-facilitate IOP groups and Therapeutic

Rehabilitations as well as face-to-face meetings.

**Submitted by:** DeAnn Braden, deebraden2014@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Mountain Comprehensive Care Center 104 S. Front St. Prestonsburg, KY (606)886-8572 800-422-1060

www.mtcomp.org
lpaxton@mtcomp.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Consumer Operated Services/Adult and Youth PSS **Submitted by:** Lisa Paxton, lpaxton@mtcomp.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

NAMI

98 Georgetown St. Suite 100

Lexington, KY 40508 Phone (859) 272-7891 Fax 1(866)-538-9971 namimail@namilex.org www.NAMIlexington.org

**Services/Program Description:**Peer operated center, peer support

Submitted by: Jennifer, jennifer@namilex.org

**Organization/Program Contact**:

New Vista

201 Mechanic St Lexington, KY 40507 859-233-0444

www.Newvista.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Drop-In Center that offers classes and groups. Additionally provides

service linkage support.

Submitted by: Crystal Whitt, crystal.whitt@newvista.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Pennyroyal Center

3999 FT Campbell Blvd. Hopkinsville, KY 42241

270-886-2205

www.pennyroyalcenter.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Pennyroyal Center provides access to Peer Services across a variety of programs. Some of the services offered include community

connections, peer groups and one-on-sessions.

Submitted by: Lisa Osborne, losborne@pennyroyalcenter.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Supported

Employment Alliance

2843 Brownsboro Rd Break Room

Louisville, KY 40206 (502) 550-6790 502-375-2332

www.seachangeky.com SEAchange@mail.com

Services/Program Description:

Employment Specialist agency, uses Peer Support as needed to help encourage consumers in areas identified as needing additional

support.

**Submitted by:** Relonda Kirby, Hotspot3302@gmail.com

## Louisiana

**Program/Organization:** 

SCLHSA River Parish BHC

**Organization/Program Contact**:

1809 W Airline Hwy Laplace, LA 70068

and

158 Regal Row Houma, LA 70360

SCLHSACustomerService@la.gov

www.sclhsa.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Behavioral health clinic that provides peer support services. Peers provide extra support with support calls and face to face contact, assist with housing, SNAP, SSDI, Medicaid and employment applications and resumes building.

Submitted by: Mary Billiot, mary.billiot@la.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

LA Association of Peer Support **Organization/Program Contact**:

613 Jessica Street Lafayette, LA 70501 337-255-4955

www.facebook.com/LAPeerSupport/

**Services/Program Description:** 

LA Association of Peer Support provides opportunities for growth, education, and to support, strengthen and advocate for an competent, inclusive professional peer workforce.

Submitted by: Lora Bonnet, lapeersupport@aol.com

**Program/Organization:** 

LA IMCAL HSA

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

4105 Kirkman St. Lake Charles, LA 337-475-822

https://imcalhsa.org/about/about-imcal-hsa/

Allen/Beau@La.Gov

**Services/Program Description:** State HSA-Groups and one on one.

**Submitted by:** M. Arlene Page, Arlene.Page@La.Gov

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Nami New Orleans

NAMI New Orleans 1538 Louisiana Ave New Orleans, LA 70115

504-896-2345

namino@namineworleans.org

Namineworleans.org

Services/Program Description:

Support groups

**Submitted by:** Jessie Smith iii, jessiesmithiii@rocketmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Northwest LA Human Services District -Natchitoches B. H. Clinic

210 Medical Drive Natchitoches, LA 71457 (318) 357-3122

NLHSD@la.gov

**Services/Program Description:** 

Behavioral health / substance abuse treatment clinic; individual peer support services to our clients and stress management groups

Submitted by: Alisa Comeaux, alisa.comeaux@la.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Resources for Human Development

1901 West Bank Expressway Suite 550

Harvey, LA 70058 504-247-9120 nlegshe@RHD.ORG

www.Rhd.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

**Assertive Community Treatment Team** 

**Submitted by:** Jason Blackburn, jason.hughesblackburn@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**Responsibility House** 

1799 Stumpf Blvd #4 Terrytown, LA 70056 (504) 367-4426

www.ResponsibilityHouse.org

Services/Program Description:

Residential Substance Treatment/Supportive Housing/Outreach -

**Homeless Support** 

Submitted by: Kirk Rochel, krochel@rhousela.org

SCLHSA RPBHC

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

1809 W AIRLINE HWY LAPLACE, LA 70068 www.sclhsa.org

SCLHSACustomerService@la.gov Services/Program Description:

Behavioral health facility/clinic with peer services. Empathetic support to consumers, and assistance with applications (SNAP,

SSDI/SSI, MEDICAID, ETC).

Submitted by: MARY, MARY.BILLIOT@LA.GOV

## **Program/Organization:**

South Central Human Services Authority

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

500 Roderick ST, Suite B Morgan City, La 70380

985-380-2476

and

158 Regal Row Houma, LA 70360 (985) 858-2931 www.sclhsa.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Behavioral Health and Addictive Disorders

Submitted by: Dawn Mayon Costa, Dawn.Costa@la.gov

## Maine

#### **Program/Organization:**

Dorothea Dix Psychiatric Center

## Organization/Program Contact:

Dorothea Dix Psychiatric Center

656 State St.

Bangor, Maine 04401

207-941-4000 TTY 888-774-5290

www.maine.gov/dhhs/ddpc

## **Services/Program Description:**

State Psychiatric Center. Peer Services offered: individual peer support; groups (WRAP, Pathways to Recovery, Peers Moving

Toward, Peer Support group)

Submitted by: Lisa Fidler, Lisa.Fidler@maine.gov

Maine Behavioral Healthcare **Organization/Program Contact:** 

Maine Behavioral Healthcare

78 Atlantic Place

South Portland, ME 04106

1-844-292-0111

https://mainehealth.org/maine-behavioral-healthcare

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers 3 Peer Centers, several BHH, OHH, and ACT teams, PIER early intervention for youth, and 2 different family peer support teams.

Submitted by: CATHERINE, BEADMATRIX@AOL.COM

# Maryland

**Program/Organization:** 

Carroll County Health Department

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

290 S Center St

Westminster, MD 21157

410-876-4449

https://cchd.MD.gov

**Services/Program Description:** 

The agency is separated into different bureaus; nursing,

environmental health, administration and Bureau of Prevention

Wellness and Recovery (BPWR).

**Submitted by:** Heather Asbury, heather.asbury1@MD.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

Cornerstone Montgomery

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Cornerstone

1398 Lamberton Dr.

301-493-4200

https://www.cornerstonemontgomery.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer to Peer Groups where peers come together and discuss ideas

and challenges.

Submitted by: Gloria, Glo1brown.gb@gmail.com

nartment of Social

Department of Social Services

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

425 Brightseat Road

Landover, MD 301 909-6039

**Services/Program Description:** 

Youth homeless, youth job-readiness, youth educators **Submitted by:** Vivian C. Powell, VIVIAN.POWELL1@MD.GOV

## Program/Organization:

GLCC

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

516 Glenwood Ave, Baltimore, MD 21212 410-323-9811 ext. 250 glenwoodlife.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Methadone Clinic with a Case Management Dept. staffed with

peers. Also offers a Client Advocacy Team

**Submitted by:** Gregdharr 63@gmail.com, gregdharr63@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Health Care Access MD (HCAM)

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

1 N Charles St Suite 900 Baltimore, MD 21201 (410) 649-0521

https://www.healthcareaccessmaryland.org/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Serves homeless people. This includes people with mental health problems, addictions, reentry from incarcerations, DV. Etc. **Submitted by:** Willie Baker-Bey, Bak.Willie@outlook.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

MD Developmental Disabilities Administration

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1401 Severn St #200 Baltimore, MD 21230 410-234-8210

#### **Services/Program Description:**

The Advocacy Support Unit provides I&R regarding federal, state, and community resources as well as runs trainings on self-advocacy skills.

Submitted by: Cheryl, cheryl.gottlieb@MD.gov

Office of Consumer Advocates/Soul Haven

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Soul Haven

119 East Antietam Street

Hagerstown, MD 301-790-5054 www.OCAMD.ORG

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Soul Haven provides a wellness and recovery center, listening line to assist with issues, community peer support program, community resources and guidance to individuals within the criminal justice system. All services are free.

**Submitted by:** Jaime Thompson, jaimethompson329@yahoo.com

## **Program/Organization:**

On Our Own of Frederick County

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

331 West Patrick St. Frederick, MD 301-620-0555

 $\underline{www.Onourownfrederick.com}$ 

## onourownfrederick@gmail.com Services/Program Description:

A recovery and wellness center that provides a welcoming, non judgemental environment for those struggling with mental health and substance use issues to come for peer support and peer-led recovery groups.

Submitted by: Lacy Kimble,

Lkimbleonourownfrederick@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

On Our Own of Prince George's County, Inc.

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

5109 Baltimore Ave. Hyattsville, MD 20781 (240) 553-7308

www.onourownpg.org

### **Services/Program Description:**

The mission of On Our Own of Prince George's County is to promote self-advocacy and healing among people who have mental health challenges through peer support, personal growth, and community involvement.

Submitted by: Matthew Ratz, matt@onourownpg.org

**Organization/Program Contact**:

On Our Own, Inc.

410-444-4500

www.onourownbaltimore.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers drop-in wellness and recovery centers with social,

recreational, creative, and educational activities. **Submitted by:** Tony Wright, tonyw21214@aol.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**Symbral Foundation** 

1738 Elton Rd, Suite 200 Silver Spring, MD 20903

301-650-5723

https://www.symbral.org/

Symbral@aol.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Companion services, art therapy.

Submitted by: Beverley Williams, Beverley 5515@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Voices of Hope Inc

(443) 993-7055

voicesofhope414@gmail.com http://voicesofhopececilmd.org/ Services/Program Description:

Peer run Community based organization

Submitted by: Kristy, cleankristy1974@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Worcester County Health Dept.

410-603-9202

https://www.worcesterhealth.org/mental-health-sidebar

**Services/Program Description:** 

Health Dept. county, Peers for AOD and MH. Works with recovery and any basic needs such food, clothing, housing, and medical care.

**Submitted by:** James, james.lavrich@MD.gov

## **Massachusetts**

## **Program/Organization:**

Boston Center for Independent Living

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

60 Temple PI, Boston, MA 02111 617-338-6665 www.bostoncil.org

fwillis@bostoncil.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Information & connections to services, skills training, peer mentoring, advocacy, nursing home transitions, long-term support services & PCA.

Submitted by: Florette Willis, willisflorette@yahoo.com

## **Program/Organization:**

MBRLC Boston Medical Center Psychiatry Department

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

877-733-7563

www.metrobostonrlc.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Offers Recovery Centers located throughout Boston;

Metro Boston Recovery Learning Community at Boston Medical

Center Psychiatry Department, Peer run organization **Submitted by:** Yuka Gordon, yuka.gordon@bmc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Department of Veterans Affairs

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

https://www.boston.va.gov/

#### Services/Program Description:

**HUD-VASH Homeless Housing Program** 

**Submitted by:** Rip Lemon III, sirrip@verizon.net

## Organization/Program Contact:

Department of Mental Health

170 Morton St Boston, MA 02130

amd

Central Office 25 Staniford St Boston, MA 02114 (617) 626-8000 617 971-3180

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-department-of-mental-

health

dmhinfo@state.ma.us

**Services/Program Description:** 

Department of Mental Health, provide services to the community.

Submitted by: Angelica Urena,

angelica.urena@massmail.state.ma.us

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

**Eliot CHS** 

10 Harbor St

Danvers, MA 01923

781-482-4015

http://www.eliotchs.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

**Adult Community Outreach** 

Submitted by: Christina Mellen, cmellen@eliotchs.org

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

MBRLC/Boston Medical Center

85 E. Newton Street Boston, MA 02118 617-305-9976 www.mbrlc.org

info@mbrlc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Five peer-run recovery centers, peer support line, free social

activities, and peer bridging

Submitted by: Howard Trachtman, hdt@mbrlc.org

## Organization/Program Contact:

MGH First-episode and Early Psychosis Program 55 Fruit Street Boston, MA 02114 617-724-7792

https://www.massgeneral.org/psychiatry/schizophrenia/treatments-and-services/first-episode-and-early-psychosis-program

## Services/Program Description:

FEPP provides comprehensive care to persons who are recovering from their first episode of psychosis or who are transition-age youth with a psychotic diagnosis.

Submitted by: CJ, cghanny@mgh.harvard.edu

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

NAMI MA

Shrafft's Center 529 Main Street Boston, MA (617) 580-8541 www.namimass.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Non profit organization offering peer support, education and advocacy for those affected by mental health issues.

**Submitted by:** Judith Maguire, judi\_maguire@verizon.net

#### Program/Organization:

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Peer to Peer in Quincy, MA 460 Quincy Avenue Quincy, MA (617) 689-2599

(617) 774-6036

https://www.aspirehealthalliance.org/our-programs/for-

adults/peer-to-peer-program/

Previously named South Shore Mental Health in Quincy

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer to peer drop in center helps adults in recovery from mental health issues.

**Submitted by:** Deborah Abichaker, mamascatdog@gmail.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Riverside Community
Care

270 Bridge Street, 201 Dedham, MA 02026

781-329-0909

www.riversidecc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Agency that works towards bringing individuals into the community

and support people with their natural resources.

Submitted by: angela baker, ABaker@riversidecc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Service Net

413-837-3727

www.servicenet.org

21 Olander Drive

Northampton, MA 01040

**Services/Program Description:** 

All participants are offered peer support and access to a peer run

drop in center called the Recovery Zone.

Submitted by: Jennifer Houle, jhoule@servicenet.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

VINFEN

950 Cambridge Street Cambridge, MA 02141

(877) 284-6336 (617) 441-1800

https://vinfen.org/about/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provide peer groups and support folks in all areas of their life,

including housing. Also provides a WRAP group.

**Submitted by:** Debra Wheeler, deblwheeler333@gmail.com

# Michigan

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

All Well-Being Services

1423 Field St.
Detroit, MI 48207
(313) 284-8100
313-953-4286
www.awbs.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Agency that services mental health, substance

abuse, and physical health.

**Submitted by:** Edith Smith, smith.edith821@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Allegan Co Mental Health **Organization/Program Contact**:

3285 122nd Ave Allegan, MI 49010 269-673-6617 Ext.2715

Services/Program Description:

W.A.M., W.R.A.P., DIMENSIONS TOBACCO FREE PROGRAM

Submitted by: Ben Busfield, bbusfield@accmhs.org

**Program/Organization:** 

ARE, Inc. (Activities

Recovery

Empowerment)

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

334 W. Franklin St. Jackson, MI 49201 517-788-9147

www.dropincenters.org

a.monroe@dropincenters.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer owned and operated non-profit organization dedicated to helping people with mental health diagnoses attain their recovery goals. Includes Two Drop-In Centers, One-on-One Peer Supports,

Parent Support Partners and Youth Peer Support.

Submitted by: Ann Monroe, a.monroe@dropincenters.org

Organization/Program Contact:

Centra Wellness Network

310 Glocheski Drive Manistee, MI 49660 1-877-398-2013

www.centrawellness.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

We are a CMH. Peers have the ability to run any classes that are

needed to fit the needs of the people we serve.

Submitted by: Carolyn Pifer, cpifer@centrawellness.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Central City Integrated Health

10 Peterboro Street Detroit, MI 48201 312-831-3160

www.centralcityhealth.com
Services/Program Description:

Integrated Health including mental health, dental, health clinic,

community reentry, and housing.

Submitted by: Karen Hopes, citywidepeer@gmail.com

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact**:

CMH for Central MI

301 S. Crapo Street, Suite 100

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

989-772-5938 www.cmhcm.or

**Services/Program Description:** 

WHAM & WRAP groups, and DBT peers

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

CMHA CEI

Community Mental Health Authority of

Clinton Eaton & Ingham Counties

812 East Jolly Road Lansing, Michigan 48910

517-346-8200

www.Ceicmh.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support services.

Submitted by: Julie Barron, barmar 106@hotmail.com

Covered Bridge Healthcare of St Joseph County

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

689 E Main

Centreville, MI 49032 (269) 467- 3228

www.coveredbridgehealth.org Services/Program Description:

Wellness recovery support, assisted medication treatment, behavioral health and substance use 1:1 and group meetings, screening, brief intervention, referral to treatment and wellness

recovery action planning (WRAP).

**Submitted by:** Melanie Eifort, Redphoenix88@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Forever Friendship Drop-In

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

1001 Cedar Ave.

Iron Mountain, Michigan 49801

1-906-828-2161 Ffdpn1@outlook.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Drop-in center

Submitted by: Patrick Flynn, i34reunion@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Justice In Mental Health Org.

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

520 Cherry St Lansing, MI 48833 517-371-2794

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Community drop-in for people who have mental health issues, provides peer support, housing, consultation, and employment

services.

**Submitted by:** Kathy Bennett, bennettkathy4@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Liberties, Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

230 North Ave., Ste. 10 Mt. Clemens, MI 48043

586-777-8094

liberties@sbcglobal.net

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Drop In Center for mentally ill adults. Provides mental health services for our members and offers support groups.

**Submitted by:** Diane Van Coppenolle, liberties@sbcglobal.net

**Community Mental** 

Macomb County

Health

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

22550 Hall Road

Clinton Township, MI 48036

586-954-9823

www.mccmh.net

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community Mental Health where Peers provide resources, conduct groups, follow up with the persons they serve, set them up with

treatment.

**Submitted by:** Lori Doyle, lori.doyle@mccmh.net

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact: MI-JOURNEY** 2460 M 139

Benton Harbor, Michigan 49022

269-944-9448

www.mi-journey.org

**Services/Program Description:** Mental health drop in center

Submitted by: Meredith Thornburg, meredith@mi-journey.org

Program/Organization:

Navigate with InterAct of MI

**Organization/Program Contact:** 610 South Burdick Street

Kalamazoo, MI 49007

269-381-3700 InterAct of MI

www.interactmich.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

InterAct is mostly case management services for people with mental illness and substance use issues. It houses a wellness

program that offers peer run wellness groups.

Submitted by: Patrick Kaufmann, pkaufmann@interactmich.org

Northern Lakes Community Mental Health Authority

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

105 Hall St. Suite A Traverse City, MI 49684 231-922-4850

www.northernlakescmh.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Community Mental Health agency which provides psychiatric counseling, case management, and peer support services to persons with mental health issues. Services include wrap around for children and families.

Submitted by: Mary Rowley, mary.rowley@nlcmh.org

## Program/Organization:

Northpointe Behavioral Healthcare Systems

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

401 10th Ave.

Menominee, MI 49858

906-863-1540

https://www.nbhs.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

CMH that provides services to mentally ill and developmentally disabled individuals. County agency provides peer led groups, one on one peer services, MI Medicaid application assistance, and SSDI/SSI application assistance.

Submitted by: FRANCINE L. MACKAY, fmackay@nbhs.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Our Place Drop In

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

12285 Dixie Street, Suite 100

Redford, MI 48239 (313) 543-3393

info.ourplacedropin@yahoo.com

## **Services/Program Description:**

Socialization around recovery and handles all Peer Support services.

**Submitted by:** Johanna Nicolia-Adkins, johannanicoliaadkins@yahoo.com

Recovery Institute of Southwest MI Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1020 S. Westnedge Ave. Kalamazoo, MI 49008 269-343-6725

recoveryinstitute@recoverymi.org

www.recoverymi.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Recovery Institute is an independent nonprofit peer run organization. Offers Peer Support Specialists who provide one-on-one support and facilitate a wide array of groups and classes at the center.

Submitted by: Sean Harris, sharris@recoverymi.org

## Program/Organization:

Superior Sober House

**Organization/Program Contact**:

248-563-9988

SuperiorSoberHouse@gmail.com Services/Program Description:

Recovery Residence

**Submitted by:** Ryan Todd Redmond, <a href="mailto:SuperiorSoberHouse@gmail.com">SuperiorSoberHouse@gmail.com</a>

## **Minnesota**

#### **Program/Organization:**

Lost and Found Recovery Center

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

111 7th Street South Moorhead, MN 56560 218-287-2089

www.lostandfoundrecoverycenter.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Recovery coaching

Submitted by: Amanda Mazeikis,

amanda@lostandfoundrecoverycenter.org

Heal Her Peer Support, LLC

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

24 S Olive Street

Waconia, MN 55367 Suite 302

952-567-9210

<u>lamoneoffive.com</u>

## Services/Program Description:

One on one peer support offered to others on their wellness journey. Compassionate listening, affirming, and referring. **Submitted by:** Heather Boll, Heather@iamoneoffive.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Human Development Center

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

1401 E 1st St.

Duluth, MN 55805 218-728-4491

contactus@hdchrc.org

www.humandevelopmentcenter.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

HDC is a community mental health center that serves residents in four counties in northeastern MN and one county in northwestern Wisconsin.

Submitted by: Jon Dumpys, jon.dumpys@hdchrc.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

New Energy Awakening Coaching

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

9143 Tippecanoe St NE Circle Pines, MN 55014 (763)670-8039

newenergyawakingcoaching@gmail.com www.newenergyawakeningcoaching.com

### Services/Program Description:

Life and Wellness Coaching in all 8 dimensions of wellness as listed  $% \left\{ 1,2,\ldots ,n\right\}$ 

by SAMSHA, WRAP mentoring and support groups **Submitted by:** Gayle Wyant, gayle.wyant@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Northwestern Mental Health Center, Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

603 Bruce Street

Crookston, MN 56540-0603

218-281-3940

www.nwmhc.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Community Mental Health Center and a Certified Community

Behavioral Health Clinic

**Submitted by:** Denise Gudvangen, dgudvangen@nwmhc.org

Sanford Behavioral Health Bemidji

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

722 15th St. NW Bemidji, MN 56601 (218) 751-3280

 $\underline{https://www.sanfordhealth.org/locations/sanford-behavioral-}$ 

health-bemidji-center

### **Services/Program Description:**

Community Behavioral Health Clinic provides DAs; individual, marriage & family counseling; ARMHS services; Housing Support Program; Addiction Recovery, & Mobile Crisis Team. Peer Support is available in ARMHS & Mobile Crisis.

Submitted by: Suzi Cooper, susan.cooper@sanfordhealth.org

## **Program/Organization:**

The Heart and Mind Connection

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

Anoka, MN (612) 616-6922

chris@theheartandmindconnection.org

theheartandmindconnection.org
Services/Program Description:

The Heart and Mind Connection© is a non-profit social services organization dedicated to mental health advocacy and awareness.

**Submitted by:** Christopher Shaw, chris@theheartandmindconnection.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Touchstone Mental Health

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

7590 Lyric Lane NE Fridley, MN 612-874-6409

info@touchstonemh.org

Touchstonemh.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

IRTS facility with crisis beds, peer support, and peer run groups **Submitted by:** Steven Lechowich, slechowich@touchstonemh.org

Volunteer - NAMI (Duluth Affiliate) Board of Directors

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

NAMI Minnesota

1919 University Ave. W., Suite 400

St. Paul, MN 55104 651-645-2948

namihelps@namimn.org

namimn.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Connections Support Groups and Anxiety Support Groups **Submitted by:** Terry Wasnick, terryann2345@gmail.com

### **Program/Organization:**

WELLNESS IN THE WOODS

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

738 3rd Ave NW

Eagle Bend, MN 56446

218-296-2067 info@mnwitw.org www.mnwitw.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Advocacy, outreach, education and warmline

Submitted by: JODE FREYHOLTZ-LONDON, jode@mnwitw.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Western Mental Health Center

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1212 E, College Dr. Marshall, MN 507-532-3236

westernmh@wmhcinc.org

www.wmhcinc.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Full range of services for people with Serious and Persistent Mental Illness. Peers go in-home and assist clients in learning skills that will help them manage symptoms.

Submitted by: Carol Palthen, cpalthen@wmhcinc.org

# Mississippi

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

Bruce Professional Counseling Services

601-304-5567 Www.bruceprofessionalcounseling.com

Tina-bruce@att.net

**Services/Program Description:** 

Behavioral Health agency that goes out to see clients weekly and do activities with them to better their life. Locations in MS and LA.

Submitted by: Brittany Watson, Nekoquad@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Canopy Children's Solutions

769-777-1000

mycanopy.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

At Canopy Children's Solutions, peer services are provided at the PRTF by a Family Partner. Peer services are also provided statewide by the organization through its community based programs;

MYPAC.

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

Communicare

152 A Hwy 7 South Oxford, MS 38655 662-234-7521

www.communicarems.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Communicare provides community based mental health services to individuals in need. Peer services are provided to the community as a part of the mobile crisis team.

Submitted by: Misty, lawlesscanvas@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Community Counseling Services

1001 Main St. Columbus, MS 662-338-9225 ccsms.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support Services for Mental Health and Drug and Alcohol **Submitted by:** Lois Childs-O'Neal, stillblessing@cableone.net

Hinds Behavioral Health Services – Region 9 **Organization/Program Contact**:

3450 Hwy 80 West Jackson, MS 39209 601-321-2400

https://hbhs9.com/ outreach@hbhs9.com

**Services/Program Description:**Community Mental Health Center

**Submitted by:** Marci, Marcikinchen@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Life Help

662-335-5274 662-453-6211

http://regi69.attwebspace.com/wordpress/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Life Help is a public, not for profit agency that provides a wide range of behavioral health services to individuals throughout Mississippi.

Submitted by: Stephanie Epley, sepley.mbhs@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Lifecore Health Group

920 Boone St. Tupelo, MS 38804

(662) 304-3019

http://lifecorehealthgroup.com/

Services/Program Description:

Community Mental Health services, peer support, peer bridger, and addiction services. Lifecore CDS is an inpatient facility that has treatment for substance abuse users. We offer 30-90 day treatment with group sessions, therapists and peer specialists.

Submitted by: Kimberly (Shelly) Clemons, Shellyd1228@gmail.com

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Mental Health Association of South MS 4803 Harrison Cr. Gulfport, MS 39507 228-864-6274

info@msmentalhealth.org

msmentalhealth.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers certified peer support services, supportive housing for the homeless, drop-in center, wellness recovery action plan (WRAP),

and projects for assistance in transit

Submitted by: Patty Sinopoli, patty@msmentalhealth.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Northern Mississippi State Hospital 1937 Briar Ridge Road

Tupelo, MS 662-690-4200

www.nmsh.state.ms.us

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Hospital. Peers conduct A&D groups, WRAP, POMS, relapses prevention and get other info for the people served.

**Submitted by:** Tiffany, TIFFANY.tine@ymail.com

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Pine Belt Mental Healthcare Resources 103 S 19th Ave.

Hattiesburg, MS 39401

610-544-4641 info@pbmhr.org

pbmhr.org

**Services/Program Description:**Mental Health- System of Care

Submitted by: Laykin Boyette, laykin.boyette@pbmhr.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Warren-Yazoo Behavioral Health

3444 Wisconsin Avenue Vicksburg, MS 39180

601-638-0031 662-746-5712

www.warren-yazoo.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Local mental health center that employs peer support specialists on

crisis teams and other programs.

Submitted by: Lauren Woodliff, lawoodliff@warren-yazoo.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Weems Community
Mental Health Center

601-506-7046 1415 College Drive Meridian, MS 39307

http://www.weemsmh.com/default/

**Services/Program Description:**Community mental health center

Submitted by: Leah Adelle Carlisle, leahamcarlisle.lc@gmail.com

## Missouri

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Community Counseling Center

402 S. Silver Springs Cape Girardeau, MO

573-334-1100

 $\underline{msides@cccntr.com}$ 

**Services/Program Description:**Community Mental Health Center

Submitted by: Michelle Sides, msides@cccntr.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Compass Health Network 1450 E. 10th Street

Rolla, MO 844-853-8937 573-364-7551

https://compasshealthnetwork.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

CPRC adult services for mental and substance

**Submitted by:** Doris A. Webb, dwebb@compasshn.org

DBSA/St. Louis

**Empowerment Center** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

1908 Olive St.

St. Louis, MO 63103

314-652-6100

www.dbsaempowerment.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

A Peer-Run Drop-in-center that holds fidelity to the Consumer Operated Service Program (COSP). The Center provides: Recovery

Support Groups and Peer Specialist Services. Submitted by: Sarah Earll, ssearll@sbcglobal.net

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Lafayette House

1809 S Connor Ave. Joplin, MO 64804

(800) 416-1772 417-782-1772

lafayettehouse.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Residential and outpatient substance use treatment and domestic

violence shelter.

Submitted by: Renita Kitchingham, Rkitchingham@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Health

**Organization/Program Contact:** Mark Twain Behavioral

154 Forrest Dr.

Hannibal, MO 63401 (573) 221-2120

mtbh.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community Health Center: Peer Counseling/WRAP/IMR Submitted by: James Stewart, jstewart@mtbh.org

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

NAMI of Missouri

3405 W Truman Blvd Ste. 102

Jefferson City, MO 65109

(573)-634-7727

https://namimissouri.org

info@namimissouri.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides education, support and advocacy on behalf of people with

serious mental illness.

Submitted by: Nicole Baldwin, nicole@namimissouri.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**NAMI SWMO Hope** 

Cox Medical Tower

Center

1443 N. Robberson Ave., Ste. 408

Springfield, MO 65802

(417) 864-7119

www.namiswmo.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Services

Submitted by: Anngie Hampton, Anngiemba@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Ozark Center

1905 W 32nd St. Joplin, MO 64804 417-347-7600

https://www.freemanhealth.com/ozarkcenter/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Behavioral and mental health support offering rehab, counseling,

medication management etc.

**Submitted by:** Sharon Mason, samason@freemanhealth.com

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

PEEPs in Recovery

360 Rinehart Rd. Branson, MO 65616 417-272-3002

https://www.facebook.com/peepsinrecovery16/

info@peepsinrecovery.com **Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Run organization that offers programming that includes:

Recovery Coaching, Care Coordination, Education, life skills classes,

WRAP, WHAM, Smart Recovery, and Pro Social activities.

**Submitted by:** Patricia Sams, patricia.sams@peepsinrecovery.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Rediscover

www.rediscover.org

lcooper@rediscovermh.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Rediscover offers BRIDGES, WRAP and a peer council. Submitted by: latisha cooper, lcooper@rediscovermh.org

TLC Warm Line/Community Counseling Center **Organization/Program Contact:** 

Community Counseling Center 113 South Silver Springs Road Cape Girardeau, MO 63703

573-334-1100

http://www.cccntr.com/

**Services/Program Description:** 

A community mental health center offering a free phone service run by peers, for peers who need resources, have non-emergency

issues or just need to talk.

Submitted by: Debra Jones, djones@cccntr.com

## **Montana**

**Program/Organization:** 

Family Support Network **Organization/Program Contact**:

1002 10th Street West Suite 1

Billings, MT 59102 406-256-7783

admin@mtfamilysupport.org www.mtfamilysupport.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Works with parents and children at risk for abuse/neglect and those struggling with mental illness or substance abuse. **Submitted by:** Nancy Farrar, nfarrar@mtfamilysupport.org

# **New Hampshire**

**Program/Organization:** 

Center for Life Management

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

10 Tsienneto Road

Derry, NH 603-965-0631 clmnh.org

Services/Program Description:

Mental Health Center with an ACT team with a peer specialist.

Submitted by: Peter Klecan, pklecan@clmnh.org

Stepping Stone Peer Georgia

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Stepping Stone 108 Pleasant Street Claremont, NH 03743 603 543-1388

info@steppingstonenextstep.org

http://www.steppingstonenextstep.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Daytime Drop-in Center with groups, a Crisis Respite for overnight support up to a week, and a warmline phone service for people needing emotional support. They are all completely free Peer run programs.

Submitted by: Kathleen Pope, katrinaceleste56@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

**Granite Pathways** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

10 Ferry Street, Suite 319

Concord, NH 03301 info@granitepathways.org

granitepathwaysnh.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Clubhouse Model where peers work side by side to run the program with staff.

## **Program/Organization:**

H.E.A.R.T.S. Peer Support Center and Peer Respite Center

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

5 Pine St Ext #1g Nashua, NH 03060 (603) 882-8400 www.heartspsa.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Support and resources for people with mental health issues. **Submitted by:** Thomas Doucette, tjd.doucette2251@yahoo.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Monadnock Family Services 17 93rd St. Keene, NH 03431

https://www.mfs.org/

603-357-5270

**Services/Program Description:** 

MFS is a community mental health center. There are Peer Support

Specialists on the ACT Team.

Submitted by: Marla Stefflre, mstefflre@mfs.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Monadnock Peer Support 64 Beaver Street Keene, NH 03431 603-352-5093 monadnockpsa.org

Services/Program Description:

Free transportation in the area for members, Peer Respite, groups such as but not limited to; Depression/Bi polar Support, LGBTQ+ Support, Arts and Crafts For Recovery, Music, Depression and Anxiety Support, Hearing Voices Network USA, and Men's Groups. **Submitted by:** Jim McLaughlin, jmclaughlin@monadnockpsa.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

On the Road to Wellness

373 South Willow St, PMB 316 Manchester, NH 03103

603-623-4523 www.otrtw.org

admin@otrtw.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Non-clinical, member-driven, grass-roots organization designed to enable its members to develop and maintain their own wellness plans. As a Peer Support Agency, that's how we operate - peer-to-peer.

Submitted by: David Blacksmith, david.b@otrtw.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Seacoast Mental Health Center 1145 Sagamore Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801

603-772-2710

https://smhc-nh.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community Mental Health Center, Peer Specialist on the ACT team

**Submitted by:** Lauren, lrosenzweig@smhc-nh.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

The Mental Health Center of Greater Manchester Manchester, NH 603-668-4111 mhcgm.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community Mental Health Center, CRSWs

Submitted by: NM Hollinshead, nhollinshead@verizon.net

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Tri-City Consumers' Action Cooperative

55 Summer Street Rochester, NH 03867 (603) 948-1043

tricitycoop@metrocast.net

tricitycoop.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Non-medical approach to wellness and recovery for mental illness

for those over the age of 18 years.

**Submitted by:** Martha, tricitycoop@metrocast.net

# **New Jersey**

## **Program/Organization:**

Collaborative Support Programs of New Jersey

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

11 Spring Street Freehold, NJ (732) 780-1175 www.cspnj.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

CSPNJ provides flexible community-based services that promote responsibility, recovery and wellness through the provision of community wellness centers, supportive and respite housing, human rights advocacy, and educational and innovative programs. **Submitted by:** Vincent J. Morello, vincentjmorello@cspnj.org

## **Program/Organization:**

DBSA

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

DBSA YNUON COUNTY CHAPTER CRANFORD NJ

40 Alden Street, Cranford, NJ 07016

908-233-7074

https://dbsanewjersey.org/2017/07/3392/

Bcrum@comcast.net

## **Services/Program Description:**

DBSA- Peer led support groups for individuals with a mental health

diagnosis or dual disorder.

**Submitted by:** Frances Woodrow, Fwoodrow9470@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Mental Health
Association in NJ

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

673 Morris Ave. Springfield, NJ 07081 (973) 571-4100

PRWfeedback@mhanj.org

www.mhanj.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Offers a Peer Recovery WarmLine (PRW), as well as a Peer

Outreach Support Team (POST).

Submitted by: Julie McMillan, jmcmillan@mhanj.org

Mental Health
Association in Passaic
County

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

404 Clifton Ave. Clifton, NJ 07011 (973)-478-4444

dbabin@mhapassaic.org www.mhapassaic.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Outreach Support Program, Community Advocates Program, Consumer Parent Support Network, Double Trouble in Recovery Groups, Depression Bipolar Support Alliance Chapter, Stigma Free Task Force, Mental Health First Aid, and Crisis Intervention Team Training

Submitted by: Dennise Babin, dbabin@mhapassaic.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Recovery Centers of America Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

1-800 732-6837 Recoverycoa.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Inpatient, Outpatient drug, alcohol treatment, recovery **Submitted by:** Denis Ballance, dballance@recoverycoa.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Resources for Human Development/RIST

**Organization/Program Contact**:

317 Brick Blvd. Brick, NJ

https://www.rhd.org/program/rhd-ocean-county-residential-

intensive-support-team-rist/
Services/Program Description:

Housing assistance, counseling, help with being independent

Submitted by: Ann Marie McGinley, wowforthehome@gmail.com

## **New Mexico**

## **Program/Organization:**

Albuquerque Center for Hope & Recovery

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

913 2nd St NW ALB, NM 87102 505-242-2247 ACHRNM.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

ACHR provides peer support in a multitude of ways, including job development, Addict2Athlete program, UNM Pathways, Ticket2Work (SSI), as well as providing support groups 5 days a week, in addition to one on one support and providing resources and info.

Submitted by: Mikayla Trujillo-Baxter, mtrujilloACHR@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

**Inside Out Recovery** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

919 N. Riverside Dr. Suite B1

Espanola, NM 87632

505-367-3500 https://recoveryinsideout.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

We are set up as a walk in Peer run program that help addicts to find and maintain recovery with a focus around the eight dimensions of wellness. We have a Espanola office in Taos, NM.

**Submitted by:** Alex Romero, CPSW, ROMERO. ALEX328@GMAIL.COM

#### **Program/Organization:**

La Clinica de Familia

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

100 West Griggs Ave. Las Cruces, NM 88001

575-647-2800

## <u>lcdfnm.org</u>

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Behavioral Health Specialty Services, Outpatient Therapy, ACT,

CCSS, PSR, Medication Management

Submitted by: Stephanie Reiss, sreiss@lcdfnm.org

New Mexico Crisis and Access Line & Peer to Peer Warmline

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

7850 Jefferson St NE; Suite 210 Albuquerque, NM 87109 Crisis Line: 855-662-7474

Peer Warmline: 855-466-7100 <a href="https://www.nmcrisisline.com/">https://www.nmcrisisline.com/</a> Services/Program Description:

Peer to Peer Warmline provides phone support

Submitted by: Wendy Linebrink-Allison, wendy.linebrink-

allison@nmcrisisline.com

## **Program/Organization:**

UNM Psychiatric Center

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

2600 Marble Ave NE Alb, NM 87106 505-272-5935

https://hsc.unm.edu/health/locations/psychiatric-center.html

### **Services/Program Description:**

We are a group of Peers who help ease the transition into community life for individuals being discharged from UNM

Psychiatric Center and help to decrease their need for readmission by offering an array of both individual and group peer support services.

Submitted by: Penny Chavez, pennychavez@salud.unm.edu

## **New York**

## **Program/Organization:**

AccessCNY - Berkana Crisis Respite

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

2320 James St. Syracuse, NY 315-437-3301

https://www.accesscny.org/services/mental-health-

<u>services/berkana-crisis-respite/</u> **Services/Program Description:** 

Offers a peer-run mental health crisis respite house. Provides up to

a 7 day respite.

Submitted by: Danielle Araujo, Sarah Swarthout,

danielle.araujo@accesscny.org, sarah.swarthout@accesscny.org

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**Apogee Center** 

160 Fairview Ave Suite 234

Hudson, NY 12534 (518) 697-0976 Apogeecenter.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer support, home-based community services and a

wellness & recovery center.

**Submitted by:** Edlynn Bindler, Marisa Russello, ebindlet@mhacg.org, mrussello@mhacg.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Catholic Charities

2037 Utica Ave. Brooklyn, NY 11234 718-377-7757

ccbq.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer advocates in the form of one-on-one peer support,

groups, and vocational support.

Submitted by: Clyde Walcott, clyde.walcott@ccbq.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

City Voices/Baltic Street AEH 718-833-5929

cityvoices1995@gmail.com www.cityvoicesonline.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

City Voices provides resources and information on matters that affect peers and engages peers in events and social media. Offers a

city-wide newspaper on all things peer support.

**Submitted by:** Daniel Frey, cityvoices1995@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Clarity Wellness PROS Community

Wellsville, NY 14895

585-593-6300 info@goclarity.org

4222 Bolivar Rd.

www.claritywellnesscommunity.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer support groups and assists people in becoming a Peer

Specialist.

**Submitted by:** Kimberly Oliver, koliver@golarity.org

Connections: Rounded

Recovery

Organization/Program Contact:

64 West Ave.

Canandaigua, NY 14424

(833) 435-2272

https://www.flacra.org/connections-rounded-recovery

Services/Program Description:

Offers an array of wellness activities and recovery based peer services which include mutual aid groups, meditation, yoga, art

and more.

Submitted by: Caitlin, caitlin.meath@flacra.org

**Program/Organization:** 

East House Corporation **Organization/Program Contact:** 

259 Monroe Avenue, Suite 200

Rochester, NY 14607

585-563-7083 easthouse.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides residential services and a recovery center for individuals living with mental health and substance use issues. Offers peer

support.

**Submitted by:** Sabrina May, smay@easthouse.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Elmcor Youth & Adult Activities, Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

33-16 108th St. Corona, NY 11368 (718) 651-0096

www.elmcor.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Elmcor offers a Youth Recovery Club House that is open to all Queens youth who are in recovery or at risk of substance use. It offers peer-driven and peer-led programming, a range of evidence-

based practices and other supportive activities.

**Submitted by:** Tiara Springer-Love, T.Springer-Love@elmcor.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Family Services** Westchester

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

914-358-4240

https://www.fsw.org/our-programs/veterans-outreach-andsupport/vet2vet-peer-networking-for-service-members-veterans

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers Vet2Vet; a peer to peer veteran suicide prevention program.

Submitted by: Andrea Molina, Amolina@fsw.org

Federation of Organizations

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

**Federation of Organizations** 

456 Waverly Ave. Patchogue, NY 11772 (631)-447-6460 http://fedoforg.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Federation provides mental health peer support services. The advocacy department offers peer support by facilitating support groups at local hospitals and at the Federation Community Center.

Submitted by: Michael Harris, mharris@fedoforg.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Hands Across Long** Island

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

159 Brightside Ave. Central Islip, NY 11772

631-234-1925 HALI88.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Entirely Peer-run organization offering homeless outreach, community integration, employment training, advocacy, soup kitchen, supported housing, self-help services, and drop-in support.

Submitted by: Michelle Revello, Mrevello@hali88.org

## Program/Organization:

Hillside Children's Center

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

96 W. Buffalo St. Warsaw, NY 14569 (585) 786-5900

https://www.hillside.com/ **Services/Program Description:** 

Hillside Children's Center works with family and youth around the

community. Provides youth peer services.

**Submitted by:** Chelsea Morrison, cmorriso@hillside.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Human Development** Services of Westchester

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

930 Mamaroneck Ave. Mamaroneck, NY 914 835-8906

HDSW.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Offers Peer Support Empowerment Services. Submitted by: Eric Balzer, Balzer45@gmail.com

Independent Living, Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

14 Pelton Street Monticello, NY 12701

myindependentliving.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer support, advocacy, information and referrals as a

Center for Independent Living.

**Submitted by:** Janine, jae98301@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Lakeview Health Services

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

600 W. Washington St Geneva, NY 14456 315-789-0550

lakeviewhs.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers Residential Services, Supportive Housing, Community Support Programs, Drop-in services, and Crisis Respite. Most

programs offer peer support.

Submitted by: Heather Daeffler, Kate Bluett,

Hdaeffler@lakeviewhs.org, kbluett@lakeviewhs.org

Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**Liberty Resources** 

1045 James Street Syracuse, NY

(315)425-1004

www.liberty-resources.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Liberty Resources offers a Wellness Center that is an OMHdesignated peer-run Recovery Center. Liberty Resources also offers Peer Support in short-term Crisis Respite services, housing services,

HIV services, and HCBS services.

**Submitted by:** Janelle Powell, jpowell@liberty-resources.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mental Health Assoc. Of Columbia and **Greene Counties** 

713 Union Street Hudson, NY 12534 518-828-4619

https://www.mhacg.org

Services/Program Description:

Offers a variety of non-clinical mental health services such as PROS, a drop-in program and home and community based peer services.

Submitted by: Laura Best-Macia, Amanda Pierro,

Imacia@mhacg.org, apierro@mhacg.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mental Health Association of Nassau

County

16 Main Street

Hempstead, NY 11550

516-489-2322

https://www.mhanc.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides a respite house, warm line, home and community based

services, and Mobile support; all peer-run. Submitted by: Liz Smith, Esmith@mhanc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Mental Health Association of Rochester

1-585-325-3145

www.mharochester.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer run organization that promotes lasting mental wellness for the

community through a diverse spectrum of educational

programming, service referrals, and individual assistance to those seeking to find and maintain wellness. Offers family support.

Submitted by: John Hogan, jhogan@mharochester.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Mental Health Association of Rockland

140 Route 303

Valley Cottage, NY 10989

(845) 267-2172

https://www.mharockland.org/ **Services/Program Description:** 

Provides a program called Reach One; a peer run program that helps people find jobs, go to school, get connected to community

resources and get support when in need.

**Submitted by:** Sheila Harris, harriss@mharockland.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mental Health

**Empowerment Project** 

3 Atrium Dr. Albany, NY 12205

www.mhepinc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers authentic peer-run Services and training. **Submitted by:** Bill Gamble, billmhep@aol.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

MHA of Genesee and **Orleans Counties** 

25 Liberty Street, Suite 1 Batavia, NY 14020 (585) 344-2611 admin@mhago.org

mhago.org

**Services/Program Description:** Agency that has peer-run programs.

Submitted by: Diana Bucknam, dbucknam@mhago.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

MHA of Westchester

(914) 345-0700 ext. 7303 help@mhawestchester.org www.mhawestchester.org **Services/Program Description:** 

Agency that offers a peer division that is made up of six services.

Submitted by: Bob, litwakr@mhawestchester.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mosaic Mental Health

640 W 232 St Bronx, NY 718-884-2992

www.mosaicmh.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Organization offers a ten bed crisis respite center. **Submitted by:** Holly Weiss, compuhol@yahoo.com

**New Directions Youth** and Family Services

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

6495 Old Niagara Rd. Lockport, NY 14094 infoplease@ndyfs.org

ndyfs.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Agency that offers community based family peer support services for parents with children with mental health/behavioral concerns.

## **Program/Organization:**

Restoration Society, Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

66 Englewood Ave. Buffalo, NY 14214 (716) 832-2141

https://rsiwny.org/what-we-do/peer-programs.html

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Peer operated agency that offers recovery-based person centered services serving Western NY. Peer Services are integrated into all programs.

Submitted by: Katherine Parker, Sametra Polkah-Toe,

kparker@rsiwny.org, spolkah-toe@rsiwny.org

## Program/Organization:

Services for the UnderServed

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

463 7th Avenue, 17th Floor New York, NY 10018

212-633-6900 877-583-5336 services@sus.org

sus.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Peer support services offered through multiple agency programs.

Submitted by: Mame Seck, mdseck95@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

The Mental Health Association of **Tompkins County** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

607-273-9250 www.mhaedu.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

The MHATC offers adult advocacy, a drop-in center, family support services, youth services, peer support and peer training. **Submitted by:** Charles Niven, cniven@mhaedu.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Vibrant Emotional Health - Harlem Bay **Network PROS** 

116 East 124th Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10035

212-876-6083

vibrant.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer services are offered through support groups and individual

sessions.

Submitted by: Susanna Austin, saustin@vibrant.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Westchester Independent Living

Center

10 County Center Road White Plains, NY 10606

914-682-3926

Wilc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers a peer integration program, offering peer support to assist

individuals in reaching employment goals.

Submitted by: Betty Cruz-Roman, bcruzroman@wilc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

YOUTH POWER! of Families Together in New York State

737 Madison Ave.

Albany, NY 518-432-0333

info@ftnys.org

info@YOUTHPOWERNY.org;

www.ftnys.org

www.YOUTHPOWERNY.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers NYS Youth Peer Advocate (YPA) and Family Peer Advocate (FPA) Training & Credentialing. Technical assistance; training & networking opportunities for agencies that work with youth and families is also provided.

**Submitted by:** Carly DelVecchio, Azaria Georger,

cdelvecchio@YOUTHPOWERNY.org, ageorger@youthpowerny.org

## **North Carolina**

## **Program/Organization:**

Alliance Health

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

5200 W. Paramount Parkway, Suite 200

Morrisville, NC 27560

800-510-9132 910-491-4822

alliancehealthplan.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Transition to Community Living Initiative

**Submitted by:** Ilene L Lloyd, ilewis-lloyd@alliancehealthplan.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Analenisgi - Cherokee Indian Hospital

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1 Hospital Rd.

Cherokee, NC 28719

828-497-9163

https://cherokeehospital.org/locations/analenisgi/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Analenisgi is the BH and Substance Abuse section of Cherokee Indian Hospital. We have a Recovery Center at Analenisgi staffed by Peer Support Specialists. We facilitate classes on cultural issues,

coping skills for anxiety & depression, and more. Submitted by: Jill M. Wright-Smith, jill.wright-

smith@cherokeehospital.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Cardinal Innovations

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

650 Highland Ave Suite 130 Winston-Salem, NC 27101

Cardinal Innovations Healthcare

cardinalinnovations.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

LME/MCO Peer Support are hired as In Reach Specialist

Submitted by: Vanessa Fitzgerald,

vanessa.fitzgerald@cardinalinnovations.org

Creekside Recreational Therapy & Wellness

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

P.O. Box 12153, New Bern, NC 28561

melissa.lewis@creeksiderts.org www.facebook.com/CreeksideRTS

## **Services/Program Description:**

A small, local nonprofit serving people with physical, emotional, mental health, substance use, and/or cognitive challenges. Submitted by: Melissa Lewis, melissa.lewis@creeksiderts.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Easterseals UCP

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

2801 Neuse Blvd. New Bern, NC 28562 (252) 633-0876

https://www.easterseals.com/NCVA/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Organizations purpose is to provide meaningful and exceptional services so that children and adults living with disabilities and mental health challenges can reach their full potential.

**Submitted by:** Mike Carruth, mike.carruth@eastersealsucp.com

## **Program/Organization:**

FIRST at Blue Ridge, Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

32 Knox Rd.

Ridgecrest, NC 28770

828-669-0011

lindsayc@firstinc.org

www.firstinc.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

FIRST at Blue Ridge is a North Carolina Licensed Peer Led – Peer driven, 12 Step Based, Modified Therapeutic Community with an Intensive Clinical Overlay. FIRST is a residential therapeutic community for individuals with chronic substance use disorders.

Submitted by: Lindsay Jackson, lindsayc@firstinc.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Green Tree Peer Wellness Center

930 S. Broad Street Winston-Salem, NC 336-577-3743

lcokernc@gmail com

Greentreepeercenter.weebly.com **Services/Program Description:** 

GTPWC is a non-profit organization that is peer run. The center is open from 1-5pm and offers educational groups to peers.

**Submitted by:** Pamela Goodine, PamelaGoodine35@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**Haywood County** Sheriff

1620 Brown Ave.

Waynesville, NC 28786

828-356-2948

**Services/Program Description:** 

There are two PSS embedded in the detention center of Haywood County. We work with the inmates to try to get them into rehab

and into recovery from drugs and alcohol addiction.

Submitted by: Cameron Deering, cj.deering@haywoodcountync.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

JCI

1100 E. Preston Street Selma, NC 27577 919-743-8700

www.jcindustries.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support Services, Psychosocial Rehabilitation, IPS (Individual

Placement Support and Supported Employment) Services **Submitted by:** Erin Driver, erin.driver@jcindustries.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Monarch NC

350 Pee Dee Avenue

Suite 101

Albemarle, NC 28001

866-272-7826 252-442-0333 MonarchNC.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Monarch is a complete service provider for persons served with mental health/substance abuse diagnosises. Provides outpatient care, medication management, IDD services, IPS program, stand alone peer support services, etc.

**Submitted by:** Donna Lynn Joyner, donna.joyner@monarchnc.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

October Road Inc.

119 D Tunnel Rd.

Asheville, NC

https://www.octoberroadinc.net

**Services/Program Description:** 

**ACCT** services

Submitted by: Warren Roquemore, Wroquemore@octoberroadinc.net

## Program/Organization:

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

One2One

307 Beech St.

Goldsboro, NC 27530

919-731-2119

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer services

**Submitted by:** Archie G. DeKeyser, ncaaref63@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

**Phoenix Counseling** 

Locations throughout North Carolina

855-527-4747 704-477-8656 phoenixcc.us

#### **Services/Program Description:**

MH/SA Organization. Peer services are provided in Partial Hospitalization, Crisis/Detox Unit, and Outpatient Treatment. **Submitted by:** Pamela Hauser, pamela.hauser@phoenixcc.us

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

RHA Behavioral Health

211 S. Centennial Street High Point, NC 27260

336-899-1505 www.rha.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support, CST

**Submitted by:** Gregory Kehrli, gregory.kehrli@rhanet.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**RHA Health Services** 

356 Biltmore Ave. Asheville, NC 28801 828-254-2700

rhahealthservices.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peers are part of multiple levels of service. RHA offers specialized Employment Peer Mentors in services and a Peer Living Room as a

drop in center for the community.

Submitted by: Agape R. Powell, agape.powell@rhanet.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

S&H Youth and Adult Services. Inc.

1-866-495-3651

shyas.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer Support, Substance Use intensive Outpatient Treatment, Suboxone/MAT, Medication Management, In- Home Therapy, E-Therapy, DWI, Foster Care, and Domestic Violence Support

Submitted by: S&H Youth and Adult Services, Inc.,

Ldhardy@shyas.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

S&K Caring4Life LLC.

5108 Twisted Willow Way

Raleigh, NC 27610 888-992-5009

admin@skcaring4life.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers trainings for peer support state certification courses and WRAP workshops. Additionally, peer support specialist services are

provided.

**Submitted by:** Shelda L. Askew, admin@skcaring4life.com

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Sagestone PLLC

8101 B Emerald Dr. Emerald Isle, NC 252-515-0557 Sagestonenc.com

**Services/Program Description:** Emergency/drop in crisis center

**Submitted by:** Tom Pittman, iamwilet@yahoo.com

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**Sunrise Community** 

Based in Asheville, NC

828-552-3858

Spolston@sunriseinasheville.org www.Sunriseinasheville.org **Services/Program Description:** 

Sunrise community is a peer run & managed nonprofit organization offering a recovery community drop-in center, peer operated respite house, Felony diversion program, and Opioid outreach program.

Submitted by: Sue Polston, tw33ty21@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Taking Care of Me, My Journey

111 West College Str.

Warsaw, North Carolina 28398

(910) 990-1943

takingcareofme4@gmail.com **Services/Program Description:** 

Offers one on one Peer counseling, Education, Job skills, Support groups, WRAP trainings, and Peer Support Specialist trainings Submitted by: Toya Hooper, takingcareofme4@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

UNC Chapel Hill School of Social Work

325 Pittsboro St. Chapel Hill, NC 27599 919-843-5893

pss.unc.edu

Services/Program Description:

We administer the NC Certification for PSS

Submitted by: Tara Bohley, tbohley@email.unc.edu

**VAYA** Health

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

200 Ridgefield Ct #206, Asheville, NC 28806 (828) 225-2785 Vayahealth.com

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Team that provides direct contact peer support services to adults and parents of members with MH/SU/IDD experiences. **Submitted by:** Mary Lloyd, Mary.Lloyd@vayahealth.com

## North Dakota

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Consumer Family Network and Mental** Health America

## Organization/Program Contact:

PO Box 4106 Bismarck, ND 58502 701-255-3692

http://www.ndcfn.org/

#### Services/Program Description:

Both organizations work on spreading awareness for Behavioral Health and providing assistance and trainings for others. Submitted by: Chasity N Brobst, chazbrophotos@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Lighthouse Church

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

702-540-1162

support@lighthousechurchfargo.org

lighthousechurchfargo.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Church with a strong focus on recovery and is a recognized Care Provider in North Dakota through a program called Free Through Recover. Provides care coordination and peer support specialist services to the individuals serviced.

**Submitted by:** Aaron Fowler, aaron@lighthousechurchfargo.org

## Ohio

## **Program/Organization:**

Coleman Professional Services

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

5892 Rhodes Road Kent, OH 44240 330-673-1347 419-229-2222

www.colemanservices.org

Services/Program Description:

Community Behavioral Health provider

Submitted by: Lisa Ashafa, Lisa.ashafa@colemanservices.org

## **Program/Organization:**

FOCUS: Recovery and **Wellness Community** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

509 West Trenton Ave. Findlay, OH 45840 419-423-5071

Focusrwc.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Recovery community organization whose areas of expertise include recovery support services for those impacted by mental health, addiction, and trauma issues. Our mission is to provide a holistic community supporting purpose and wellness. Submitted by: Ellyn Schmiesing, Focus@focusrwc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Future Directions** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

2070 West 117th Street Cleveland, OH 44111 216-251-8265

http://www.futuredirections-cos.org/contact.html

futuredirections@ameritech.net Services/Program Description:

Peer-run Arts & Crafts and a Drop-in Center Submitted by: futuredirections@ameritech.net

NAMI Wayne/Holmes County

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

2525 Back Orrville Rd. Wooster, Ohio 44691 330-264-1590

namiwayneholmes.org

infor@namiwayneholmes.org **Services/Program Description:** 

Provides NAMI Connections Support group, NAMI Peer to Peer, Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA) Support groups, Schizophrenia/Schizoaffective Support group, Expressive Art activities, Health and wellness program, Silver Sneakers, Games etc.

**Submitted by:** Jackie Hunter, jhunter@namiwayneholmes.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Safe Harbor Peer **Support Services** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

325 S. Sandusky St. Delaware, Ohio 43015 740 363-1619

http://www.safeharborpeersupportservices.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Peer run support services offering a drop-in center with education, referral/linkage, advocacy, leadership opportunities, vocational assistance, daily meals, transportation, trips, skill building, selfefficacy, and social activities.

**Submitted by:** Molly McCurdy, mccurdy6337@yahoo.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Southeast Healthcare, Inc.

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

614-225-0990

Myrecoveryworks.com

#### Services/Program Description:

Peer services throughout central Ohio. My Recovery Works provides groups and one on one peer support.

Submitted by: Mary-Margaret Brown,

brownm@southeastinc.com

Thrive Behavioral Health Center

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

600 Superior Ave Ste. 1300 Cleveland, Ohio 44114

216-220-8774

blewis@thrivepeersupport.com

thrivepeersupport.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community peer support, peer support in county jail and peer

support in hospital ER's.

**Submitted by:** Bridgette Lewis, blewis@thrivepeersupport.com

## Oklahoma

**Program/Organization:** 

12 & 12 Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

6333 E. Skelly Dr. Tulsa, OK 74135

918-664-4224 12and12.org

Services/Program Description:

Drug and Alcohol Dependency Agency

Submitted by: Shanna Williams, shanna.williams@12and12.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Hope Community** 

Services

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

6100 S. Walker Ave. Oklahoma City, OK 73139

405-659-9149

https://www.hopecsi.org/

Services/Program Description:

Mental health and Re-entry programs

Submitted by: Mardell King-Hawkins, mardellhawkins@gmail.com

Oklahoma Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services (ODMHSAS)

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

2000 N Classen Blvd. Oklahoma City, OK 73106

405-248-9203

www.odmhsas.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Develop, maintain information & train Peer Recovery Support

Specialist staff throughout the state of Oklahoma Submitted by: Brendan, brendan.ryan@odmhsas.org

# Oregon

**Program/Organization:** 

Cascadia Whole Health Care

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Located at multiple locations throughout Oregon

971-517-6042

https://www.cascadiabhc.org/ **Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer support following initial contact with a crisis response

team.

Submitted by: Hiroshi Takeo, htakeo@yahoo.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Dual Diagnosis** Anonymous (DDA) of Oregon

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

PO Box 2883 Portland, OR 503-449-2079 https://ddainc.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Dual Diagnosis Anonymous is a 12 Step Program that offers peer support for peers with both mental health and alcohol/drug

challenges.

Submitted by: Doyal Smith, doyals@ddaoforegon.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

La Clinica del Valle

541-512-3172

Located at multiple locations throughout Oregon

laclinicahealth.org

Services/Program Description:

Primary care clinic offering wellness services and WRAP workshops

to those in recovery from MH and Addiction.

**Submitted by:** Stormi, sbaumann@laclinicahealth.org

Mental Health & Addiction Association of Oregon (MHAAO)

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

10373 NE Hancock St

Suite 106

Portland, Oregon 97220

503-922-2377

www.mhaoforegon.org

#### Services/Program Description:

MHAAO is an inclusive peer-run organization. MHAAO offers education, advocacy, recovery, peer services, training, technical assistance, community collaboration, and support in the developing peer workforce and peer leadership. **Submitted by:** Adrienne Scavera, Fawn Hakert,

ascavera@mhaoforegon.org, fhakert@mhaoforegon.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Mid-Columbia Center for Living

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1610 Woods Court

Hood River, Oregon 97031

mccfl.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Behavioral Health Agency providing peer support services.

## **Program/Organization:**

Oregon Health Authority

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

500 Summer Street NE, E 86 Salem, OR 97301 503-947-5546

http://www.oregon.gov

#### Services/Program Description:

State agency that oversees mental health, substance abuse, and physical health programs. The agency offers adult peer services coordination, parent/family and youth peer specialist services.

OHA holds the OCA which is staffed by peers. Submitted by: Frances Purdy, Brandy Hemsley,

frances.s.purdy@state.or.us, brandy.l.hemsley@dhsoha.state.or.us

**Project ABLE** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Located at multiple locations throughout Oregon.

(503) 363-3260

www.ProjectAble.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Project ABLE provides peer programs and services through Wellness programs and Trauma Survivor Projects. Individual peer support in a one-on-one setting in addition to peer facilitated groups are also provided.

Submitted by: Project ABLE, ktincher@projectable.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Quest Center for** Integrative Health

## Organization/Program Contact:

Located at multiple locations throughout Oregon

503-238-5203

http://quest-center.org/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

An integrated wellness center, with peer support provided in areas of mental health and substance use treatment.

Submitted by: Jenya Gluzberg, Preston Gardner, jenya@quest-

center.org, preston.gardner@quest-center.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Recovery Outreach Community Center** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

2555 Silverton Road NE Salem, OR 97301 info@roccsalem.org www.roccsalem.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Agency provides peer support through activities, support groups, women's trauma retreats, and a drop-in center for people who have mental health, trauma, or addiction challenges.

**Submitted by:** Debra Janae Rice, spiralmuse@comcast.net

#### **Program/Organization:**

Yamhill County Health and Human Services Family and Youth

#### Organization/Program Contact:

420 NE 5th St.

McMinnville, Oregon 97128

503-434-7462

www.co.yamhill.or.us

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Peers are provided for those who are involved in Wraparound services. Youth Partners are provided for youth in the program and Family Partners for the parents.

**Submitted by:** Zoe Pearson, pearsonz@co.yamhill.or.us

Youth Era

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

11097 SE 21st Ave. Milwaukie, OR 97222 (617) 301-0447

youthera.org

## Services/Program Description:

Youth Era empowers youth by providing individual youth peer support services, youth wraparound services, and offers youth drop-in centers in several major cities throughout Oregon.

Submitted by: Carlos Thomas Benson Martinez,

cbensonmartinez@youthera.org

# Pennsylvania

#### **Program/Organization:**

Alternative Community Resource Program

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

131 Market St. Johnstown, PA 15901 (814)535-2277

www.acrpkids.org

## Services/Program Description:

Provides peer support services to youth.

Submitted by: Keith R. Elders, kelders@acrpkids.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Chestnut Ridge **Counseling Services** 

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Multiple sites throughout Western PA

724-437-0729 admin@crcsi.org

https://www.crcsi.org/services/youth-peer/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Peer programs provide services for youth, young adults, and

adults.

Submitted by: Cathy Karwatski, cathy.karwatski@crcsi.org

Columbia, Montour, Snyder, and Union Counties of Central Pennsylvania Service System

#### Organization/Program Contact:

(570) 275-4962 www.cmsu.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Providesoutpatient work, going into the community, and FEP.

**Submitted by:** Aldis Rupp, Arupp@cmsu.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Department of Human Services (DHS) Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services (OMHSAS)

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

303 Walnut St., CT 11th Floor, Harrisburg, PA 17101

717-772-7926

http://www.dhs.pa.gov/parecovery/index.htm

#### **Services/Program Description:**

State mental health oversight agency that oversees, licenses, and provides MA funding for Peer Support Services and strategies to develop and expand peer programs statewide.

## **Program/Organization:**

Dickinson Center

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

Servidea Drive Ridgway, PA 15853 814-772-2005

https://www.dickinsoncenter.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Offers mental health peer support services. **Submitted by:** Mary Jin, Maryjin77@yahoo.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Greater Reading** Mental Health Alliance (GRMHA)

#### Organization/Program Contact:

1234 Penn Avenue Wyomissing, PA 19610 610-775-3000

www.grmha.org

#### Services/Program Description:

GRMHA is a non-profit that provides community-based peer

support and advocacy services to adults and youth. Submitted by: Chelsea Hill, Jaclyn Nowotarski,

Chelsea.hill65@yahoo.com, jaclynnowotarski@grmha.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Hopeworx, Inc.

1210 Stanbridge St., Ste. 600, Norristown, PA 19401

(610)270-0375

www.hopeworxinc.org

Services/Program Description:

Mental health advocacy organization that offers peer support. Submitted by: Kimberly Renninger, krenninger@hopeworxinc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Organization/Program Contact:

Horizon House

120 S. 30th St. Philadelphia, PA 215-386-3838

www.horizonhouse.org

Services/Program Description:

Wellness Alliance that provides peer support and peer services. Submitted by: Mary Oliver Brown, mary.brown@hhinc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Organization/Program Contact:

Human Services Inc.

50 James Buchanan Drive Thorndale PA 19372

610-873-1010

http://www.hsi-cmhs.com/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers a Decision Support Center that provides resources and peer

support.

Submitted by: Krista Kovatch, kristalkovatch@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Organization/Program Contact**:

**Keystone Human** Services

Located at multiple locations throughout PA.

717-482-8500

keystonehumanservices.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides peer support services throughout Pennsylvania.

Submitted by: Mathew Ruggiero, mruggier@keystonehumanservices.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Magellan Behavioral

Magellanofpa.com

215-504-3961

Health

Services/Program Description:

Managed Care Organization that has a peer-staffed Recovery Navigation Team providing short term support and linkage to peer

support services.

**Submitted by:** Janet Verga, beautifulsoulwellness@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mental Health

1101 Peach Street

Association of

Erie, PA

Northwestern Pennsylvania

814-812-0384

https://www.mhanp.org/

info@mhanp.org

Services/Program Description:

Offers certified peer support services, wellness center,

consumer/family satisfaction surveys, support groups, and HUD funded peer-run permanent supportive housing programs. Submitted by: Rick Albertson, ralbertson@mhanp.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Merakey

Located at multiple locations throughout PA.

888-647-0020

www.merakey.org

Services/Program Description:

Offers Certified Peer Specialist services.

**Submitted by:** Eugene Scott, eugenescott2010@outlook.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Mon Yough Community Services

500 Walnut Street 3rd Floor

McKeesport, PA 15132

412-675-MYCS (6927)

MYCS.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community service organization that provides peer support

services.

Submitted by: Nixa Colon, colonn@mycs.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Northern Tier Counseling

24727 Route 6 Suite 2 Towanda, PA 18848 (570) 265-0100

http://www.northerntiercounseling.com/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers Certified Peer Specialist and Certified Recovery Specialist

services.

Submitted by: Mindy Lantz, Mindyluchaco@hotmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Peerstar LLC

Multiple sites throughout PA

814-515-2699

www.peerstarllc.com

**Services/Program Description: Certified Peer Support Services** 

Submitted by: Christine Butterbaugh,

cbutterbaugh@peerstarllc.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Penn Foundation

807 Lawn Ave Sellersville, PA 215-257-6551

www.pennfoundation.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer support services to individuals receiving mental health services or co-occurring mental health and substance abuse

treatment.

Submitted by: Patricia Nye, pnye@pennfoundation.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Penndel Mental Health Center

1517 Durham Rd. Penndel, PA 215-752-1541 penndelmhc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides Certified Peer Specialist services.

Submitted by: Brittany Webb, bwebb@penndelmhc.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Pennsylvania Peer **Support Coalition** 

info@papsc.org www.papsc.org

Services/Program Description:

The PaPSC exists as a professional organization that represents peer support staff in Pennsylvania. PaPSC provides trainings, information, networking opportunities, and outreach.

Submitted by: David Measel, dave@papsc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Psychiatric Institute** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Pennsylvania

2501 N. Third St. Harrisburg, PA 17110

717-782-2393 ppimhs.org

Services/Program Description:

Offers peer support in inpatient and partial hospitalization

programs.

215-627-0424

Submitted by: Laura Czaster, lczaster@ppimhs.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

Pink & Blues Philadelphia

WWW.PINKANDBLUES.INFO

madpride@ymail.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers mutual self-help, peer support and resource exchange

groups for persons who identify as LGBTQI+ and allies. **Submitted by:** Mark A. Davis, madpride@ymail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

**Project HOME** 

1515 Fairmount Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19130

215-232-7272

www.projecthome.org info@projecthome.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers peer support at recovery residences.

Submitted by: Kristianna L Rubin, kristiannarubin@projecthome.org

**Recovery Centers of** America

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

235 W Lancaster Ave

Devon, PA 484-551-3366

https://recoverycentersofamerica.com/locations/devon/

#### Services/Program Description:

A drug and alcohol inpatient rehab that offers CPS services within

the program.

**Submitted by:** Breelyn Worley, bdw0308@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Recovery Partnership

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

70 West North Street, Suite101

Bethlehem, PA 18018

(610)861-2741

recoverypartnership.us

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Offers community-based CPS services, peer run respite center, peer mentoring program, 24 hour warm line, consumer satisfaction, monthly art shows of people in recovery, and a drop-

Submitted by: Blair Franklin Kettler, Marjorie Kiefer, Bfkettler@yahoo.com, mommyk1225@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Redco

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

16 S. Center Street

Pottsville PA

and

210 South Centre Street Pottsville, PA 17901 (570) 628-5215

https://pathwaysofpa.com/services/the-redco-group/

#### Services/Program Description:

Offers peer support program and a peer run decision support center.

**Submitted by:** Danette Mahute, Danette.mahute@pathways.com

Resource For Human Development (RHD)

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Located at multiple locations throughout PA.

RHD.Org

#### Services/Program Description:

Agency offers many types of peer programs and CPS services throughout the state, including; Recovery Community Center,

Peer-run Cafe, and residential services.

Submitted by: Christine Gibson, Courtney Uhl, christine.gibson@rhd.org, Courtney.Uhl@rhd.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Scranton Counseling Center

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

Adams Street Scranton, Pa. 18503 570-348-6100

http://scrantonscc.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Offers peer support on an ACT team. Submitted by: Christine DeRosa, christine.derosa@scrantonscc.org

## **Program/Organization:**

STRIVE Motivation Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1500 Market Street, 12th Floor

East Tower

Philadelphia, PA 19102

215-866-8924 267-449-5585

info@strivemotivation.org

www.strivemotivation.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Peer-run organization that provides naturalistic, holistic and metaphysical services. Services include: color therapy, aroma therapy, self-hypnosis, EFT-Emotional Freedom Technique, and laughter therapy.

**Submitted by:** Fatima Abdul Johnson, greenstrive23@yahoo.com

The Main Link

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

17 Pine St.

Towanda, PA 18848

570-265-0620

info@themainlink.net www.themainlink.net

#### Services/Program Description:

Provides CPS services, employment programs, warm line, community & state hospital outreach, forensic peer services, dropin center, youth CPS services, youth drop-in, and consumer family satisfaction teams.

**Submitted by:** Anne Beauchemin, info@themainlink.net

## **Program/Organization:**

The Mental Health Association in Beaver County

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

105 Brighton Ave Rochester, PA 15074 724-775-4165

mhabc.org

## Services/Program Description:

Agency offers mental health advocacy, a warm-line, drop-in center, peer wellness groups, cafe' and peer support services. Submitted by: Marie Krechowski, mkrechowski@mhabc.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**UPMC** Western Psychiatric Hospital

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

200 Lothrop Street Pittsburgh, PA 15213 412-647-8762 412-624-2100

upmc.edu

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Offers a psychiatric acute care hospital and provides inpatient peer support services and wellness groups.

Submitted by: Kristen VanDerburgh, vanderburghkj2@upmc.edu

#### **Program/Organization:**

Voice and Vision, Inc.

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Located throughout Southeastern PA.

215-442-1599

voiceandvisioninc.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Offers college-based peer services.

Submitted by: Caren, caren@voiceandvisioninc.org

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

WellSpan Philhaven

283 Butler Road

Mt. Gretna, PA 17064

717-932-0359

www.WellSpanPhilhaven.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental/behavioral healthcare organization that provides inpatient

and community-based peer support services. Submitted by: Rachel, rnolt@wellspan.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Westmoreland Case Management and Supports

Organization/Program Contact:

770 E. Pittsburgh Street Greensburg, PA 15601 724-837-1808

wcsi.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Offers mental health peer support services to adults. Submitted by: William Kemerer, wkemerer@wcsi.org

## **Rhode Island**

**Program/Organization:** 

Thrive Behavioral Health

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

2756 Post Rd., Suite 200 Warwick, RI 02886 401-691-02886

www.thrivebhri.org

**Services/Program Description: Community Support Program** 

Submitted by: Jess, jdowning16@icloud.com

## **South Carolina**

## **Program/Organization:**

Federation of Families of SC

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Federation of Families of SC 810 Dutch Square Blvd. Suite 486 Columbia, SC 29210 803-772-5210 - Office 866-779-0402 - Toll Free Info@fedfamsc.org

fedfamsc.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Provides leadership in the areas of children's mental health through awareness, education, support and advocacy for families of children and youth with emotional, behavioral, mental and/or substance use disorders.

Submitted by: Beverly Griffin, beverly.griffin@fedfamsc.org

## **Tennessee**

## **Program/Organization:**

**CENTERSTONE** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

(888) 291-4357

https://centerstone.org/locations/tennessee/

#### Services/Program Description:

Community behavioral health and peer support programs. Submitted by: GREG BENNETT, greg.bennett@centerstone.org

**DBSATN** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

P.O. Box 681903 Franklin, TN 37068 615-799-8001

hopefordepressionandbipolar@gmail.com

www.dbsalliance.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

DBSA works to improve the lives of those who live with a mood disorder. We offer peer run support groups, education about depression and bipolar and advocate for quality mental healthcare.

Submitted by: Daisy Jabas,

hopefordepressionandbipolar@gmail.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Frontier Health

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

P.O. Box 9054 Gray, TN 37615 423-467-3600 Friendship House 423-232-4264

fhinfo@frontierhealth.org

https://www.frontierhealth.org/ **Services/Program Description:** 

Offers many classes and outings for peers.

Submitted by: Sierra Whitehead, swhitehe@frontierhealth.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Helen Ross McNabb Center Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

201 W. Springdale Avenue Knoxville, TN 37917 (865) 637-9711 (800) 255-9711

https://www.mcnabbcenter.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Provides "The Living Room" as a Crisis Stabilization Unit Submitted by: Michael B. Henson, mbhenson2@att.net

**MBMHI** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

100 Moccasin Bend Road Chattanooga, TN 37405 http://tmhca-tn.org/

## Services/Program Description:

MBMHI is a state psychiatric hospital that has peer services provided through TNMHCA which is owned and operated by people in recovery.

Submitted by: Susan Feltman, Susan.Feltman@tn.gov

## **Program/Organization:**

Midsouth Recovery

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

164 A West University Parkway

Jackson, TN 38305 (731) 215-1135

http://www.themidsouthrecoveryclinic.com/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Outpatient addiction services for persons with opioid use disorder.

Submitted by: Didi Christie, didichristie@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Quinco Mental Health Care

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

10710 Old Highway 64

Bolivar, TN (731)658-6113

https://www.quincocmhc.com/

## Services/Program Description:

Quinco is mental health care that provides a peer support center

for clients.

**Submitted by:** Leslie Fletcher, leslie.fletcher@quincomhc.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

500 Deaderick Nashville, TN 37243 615-532-6732

www.tn.gov/behavioral-health

## Services/Program Description:

Division of state government that employs peers and has state contracts for peer support services with many organizations.

Submitted by: Lisa Ragan, Lisa.Ragan@tn.gov

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Volunteer Behavioral Health

120 S Hancock Street Murfreesboro, TN 37129

(615)867-3538

https://www.vbhcs.org/

Services/Program Description:

Offers Peer Support Centers, RIP programs, and Juvenile Peer

**Programs** 

Submitted by: Amanda Paddon, adonnelly@vbhcs.org

## **Texas**

**Program/Organization:** 

**Anchoring Hopes** Wellness Recovery Institute, LLC DBA **Anchoring Hopes** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

3925 Old Galveston Rd Bldg A, Houston, Texas, 77017-2517 281-948-6153

www.anchoringhopes.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Recovery-oriented peer run organization, formed to promote wellness and recovery in the mental health community through certified peer specialists, education, and evidenced-based practices.

**Submitted by:** Tracey Evette Moore, anchoringhopes@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**CHCS** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

6800 Park Ten Blvd., Suite 200-S San Antonio, Texas 78213

210-261-1250

Chcsbc.org

Services/Program Description:

Integrated treatment program

**Submitted by:** Jessica Spears, jspears@chcsbc.org or

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**Coastal Plains Community Center**  200 Marriott Dr. Portland, TX 78374 361-592-6481

http://www.coastalplainsctr.org/ Services/Program Description:

**Peer Support Groups** 

Submitted by: mvalerio@coastalplainsctr.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Heart of Texas Region MHMR

Organization/Program Contact:

McLennan County Office - Main Center

110 S 12th St Waco, TX 76701 (254) 752-3451

https://www.hotrmhmr.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Heart of Texas Region MHMR provides adult and children's mental

health, substance abuse, and peer services.

**Submitted by:** Bonnie Ray Goree, bonnie.goree@hotrmhmr.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**HUG ME Ink** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

210-589-6488

www.hugmeink.org

hugmeink@gmail.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Nonprofit organization that advocates and educates on mental

health awareness through the arts.

**Submitted by:** Nicholas Holstein, hugmeink@gmail.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

**MAP Care Solutions** 

512-980-8032

www.thisismap.com

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer support services supporting Recovery and MH

Submitted by: Wilma Campbell,

RecoveryCoachWCampbell@gmail.com

Mental Health America of Abilene

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

PO Box 7282 Abilene, Texas 325-673-2300

www.abilenemha.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Offers weekly support groups, including hearing voices, WRAP, and face to face peer support.

Submitted by: Brenda Dagestad, brenda@abilenemha.org

## **Program/Organization:**

MHMR Tarrant

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

3840 Hulen

Fort Worth, TX 76107

817-569-4300 www.MHMRTC.org

## Services/Program Description:

Provides community-based MH, IDD, Substance Abuse and ECI

Services

Submitted by: Ellen Goodman, ellen.goodman@mhmrtc.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**Prosumers** International

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

6800 Park Ten Blvd Suite 220N

San Antonio, TX 78213

800-577-3795

www.theProsumers.org info@theppronline.com

## **Services/Program Description:**

Empowerment agency that certifies Empowerment Specialists. We hold meetings throughout the state, have a monthly newsletter,

and an online radio station.

**Submitted by:** Janet P Paleo, jpaleo2002@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Starcare Specialty **Health Systems** 

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

Sunrise Canyon Complex

1950 Aspen Ave. Lubbock, TX 79401 806-740-1421

http://www.lubbockmhmr.org/

Services/Program Description:

Peers work with all levels of care for adults. Submitted by: J. Brad Joy, Braddly5@gmail.com

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD **Organization/Program Contact:** 

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

9401 Southwest Freeway

Houston, TX 77074 713-970-7000

https://www.theharriscenter.org/

Services/Program Description:

Peer Supervisors, Peer navigators, Peer bridgers, Peer recovery

coaches & peer advocates.

Submitted by: Glenda S Luco, glenda.luco@theharriscenter.org

**Program/Organization:** 

The Hope Concept Wellness Center

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

5658 Westcreek Fort Worth, TX 76133

817-263-4673

www.thehopeconcept.com

Services/Program Description:

Our core service is WRAP.

Submitted by: Magdalena Caballero-Phillips,

lena@thehopeconcept.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**Tropical Texas** Behavioral Center **Organization/Program Contact:** 

1901 S 24th Ave 956-316-3041

http://www.ttbh.org/tropical-texas-behavioral-health-locations

Services/Program Description:

Mental Health Center providing services to people with Bipolar Disorders, Schizophrenia Disorder, and Substance Abuse Disorders.

Offers a Peer Drop in Center

Submitted by: Norma Karam, nkaram@ttbh.org

## Utah

**Program/Organization:** 

Organization/Program Contact:

Davis Behavioral Health

Main Street Clinic 934 S Main Street Layton, Utah 84041 (801) 797-3102

https://www.dbhutah.org/

**Services/Program Description:** 

MH/SUD provider. Multiple services including a clubhouse. Submitted by: Randee Barriga, randeeg@dbhutah.org

Latino Behavioral Health

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

Latino Behavioral Health Services

3471 S West Temple

South Salt Lake City, UT, 84115

801-935-4447

contact.lbhs@gmail.com Latinobehavioral@gmail.com www.Latinobehavioral.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Peer-run organization that provides peer mentoring, professional counseling, support, education, facilitation of resources and services with competent responsiveness to cultural, socioeconomic, and linguistic characteristics.

**Submitted by:** Latino Behavioral Health Services, lbhs@gmail.com

## **Program/Organization:**

## **Odyssey House**

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

**Odyssey House Admissions** 

(801) 322-3222 344 E 100 S

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

801-322-3222

www.Odysseyhouse.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Behavioral modification and substance abuse treatment.

Submitted by: Kent, kentfullmer@yahoo.co

## Program/Organization:

**USARA** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

180 East 2100 South, Suite 100

Salt Lake City, UT 84115

(385)210-0320

(801)590-6556

info@myusara.com

www.myusara.com

#### Services/Program Description:

Non-Profit Recovery Community Center. Offers non-clinical SUD Recovery Support Services to communities throughout Utah. **Submitted by:** Rebecca Brown, bbrown@myusara.com

Utah Division of Substance Abuse and Mental Health

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

801-386-1335

https://dsamh.utah.gov/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Division that provides oversight to the Local Mental Health

Authorities (LMHA's) that employ peers.

**Submitted by:** Heather K Rydalch, hrydalch@utah.gov

## **Program/Organization:**

Weber Human Services

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

237 26th Street Ogden Ogden, UT 84401

(801) 625-3700

www.Weberhs.net

## Services/Program Description:

Case management and Health Promotion

**Submitted by:** Shannon Barnes, luckybigboydozer@yahoo.com

## Vermont

#### **Program/Organization:**

Alyssum Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

927 Route 100 North Rochester, VT 05767

802 767-6000 802-767-4647

www.Alyssum.org

information@alyssum.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Organization offers peer-run hospital diversion service and short-

term crisis residential programming.

Submitted by: Gloria Van Den Berg, Gloria@Alyssum.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Howard Center** 

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

208 Flynn Avenue

Burlington, Vermont 05401

802-488-6000

howardcenter.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Offers peer support through the START Program.

**Submitted by:** Leslie Nelson, Inelson@howardcenter.org

**Pathways Vermont** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

125 College Street, Floor 2

Burlington, VT 05401

info@pathwaysvermont.org

(888) 492-8218

Pathwaysvermont.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Organization offers warm line, housing services, and peer respite.

**Submitted by:** Dan Towle, Dantowle@comcast.net

### **Program/Organization:**

The Copeland Center for Wellness and Recovery

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

PO Box 6471

Brattleboro, VT 05302 info@copelandcenter.com www.copelandcenter.com www.doorstowellbeing.org

## **Services/Program Description:**

Through a grassroots network of peers, The Copeland Center provides training and technical assistance on peer support and wellness education including WRAP, community inclusion, certified peer specialist training, supervisor training, wellness engagement training, youth empowerment training and more to peers across the US.

**Submitted by:** Katie Wilson, training@copelandcenter.com

# Virginia

#### **Program/Organization:**

Frontier Health

#### Organization/Program Contact:

43 Champions Avenue Big Stone Gap, VA 276-523-8300

frontierhealth.org

#### Services/Program Description:

Offers one on one peer support, peer support groups, and social peer activities in the community such as dinners, hikes, and crafting sessions.

**Submitted by:** Karrie Mullins-Potter, karrie mullins@yahoo.com

Alleghany Highlands **CSB** 

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

205 E. Hawthorne Street Covington, VA 24426 540-965-2135

www.ahcsb.org

## Services/Program Description:

Alleghany Highlands CSB, services provided for SUD and MH.

Submitted by: Richard Martin, rmartin@ahcsb.org

## **Program/Organization:**

Arm & Arm Inc.

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

8220 Russell Rd.

Alexandria, VA 22309

ArmandArm2014@yahoo.com

www.ArmandArm.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Arm & Arm is a peer-based reentry organization that empowers individuals during critical transition periods with tools that bring them into self-awareness, self-confidence, and self-sufficiency. Submitted by: Kelvin Manurs, ArmandArm2014@yahoo.com

## **Program/Organization:**

Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

611 McDowell Ave NW Roanoke, VA 24016 540-655-3213 mmryan@brbh.org

www.brbh.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Offers Community Services Board where peers run orientation and interim/waitlist groups for Outpatient Counseling Services and cofacilitate IOP groups as needed on peer related topics.

**Submitted by:** Maureen Murphy-Ryan, mmurphyryan@gmail.com

#### Program/Organization:

Carilion Clinic

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

Peer Recovery 1906 Belleview Ave SE Roanoke, VA 24014 800-422-8482

www.Carilionclinic.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Inpatient groups, inpatient one on one, outpatient groups, outpatient one on one, peer recovery office, other services. Submitted by: Jennifer Hetzel, jhetzel@carilionclinic.org

Chesapeake Integrated Behavioral Healthcare **Advance Directives** Training

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

224 Great Bridge Boulevard Chesapeake, VA 23320 757-547-9334

www.chesapeakeibh.net

Services/Program Description:

Groups and one-on-one Peer assistance

**Submitted by:** Erica Bullock, ebullock@chesapeakeibh.net

**Program/Organization:** 

Colonial Behavioral Health

Organization/Program Contact:

1651 Merrimac Trail Williamsburg, VA 23185

colonialbh.org

Services/Program Description:

Mental Health Clinic that includes peer support services Submitted by: Susan Friend, sfriend@colonialbh.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Danville-Pittsylvania **Community Services**  **Organization/Program Contact:** 

245 Hairston Street Danville, VA 24540 434-799-0456

http://www.dpcs.org/bh.htm **Services/Program Description: Community Services Board** 

Submitted by: Lawson Williams, lwilliams2@dpcs.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

Eastern State Hospital

4601 Ironbound Rd. Williamsburg, VA 23188

**Services/Program Description:** 

Peer support is offered through two peer support positions.

Submitted by: Katrina Pollard, katrina.pollard@dbhds.virginia.gov

**Program/Organization:** 

Hampton VA Medical Center

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

100 Emancipation Drive Hampton, VA 23667 757-722-9961

hampton.va.gov

Services/Program Description: Variety of Veteran Peer Services

Submitted by: Curtis I. Shannon, Curtis.shannon@va.gov

Hanover CSB

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

12300 Washington Highway

Ashland, VA 12300 804-365-4222

https://www.hanovercounty.gov/358/Community-Services-Board

#### **Services/Program Description:**

CSB offers individual peer counseling, peer outreach, peer support at 12 step meetings, peer counseling in groups and as co-therapy with clinicians.

Submitted by: Betsy Lalla, ehlalla@hanovercounty.gov

#### **Program/Organization:**

Harrisonburg-Rockingham **Community Services** 

**Board** 

## **Organization/Program Contact**:

1241 North Main St. Harrisonburg, VA 22801 540-434-1941

https://www.hrcsb.org/

## **Services/Program Description:**

Both Adult Mental Health Services and Adult Outpatient Services

offer peer support.

**Submitted by:** Rachel, rkline@hrcsb.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Virginia Organization of **Consumers Asserting** Leadership (VOCAL)

## **Organization/Program Contact:**

1904 Byrd Avenue, Suite 124 Richmond, VA 23230 804-343-1777

#### www.Vocalvirginia.org

VOCAL is Virginia's statewide network of people who embrace their mental health challenges and work together to heal communities. We organize and empower individuals to create broad-scale social change by transforming individual lives, local communities and the mental health service delivery system.

Horizon Behavioral Health

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

2215 Langhorne Road, Suite D

Lynchburg, VA 24501

434.948.4831

www.horizonbh.org

Services/Program Description:

Horizon is the local CSB for Lynchburg, this includes Campbell,

Amherst, and Bedford Counties.

Submitted by: Karen Riddle, karen.riddle@horizonbh.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Magellan Health of Virginia

**Organization/Program Contact**:

11013 West Broad Street, Suite 125 – First Floor

Glen Allen, VA 23060

800-424-4046

magellanofvirginia.com

Insurance company that offers peer support to caregivers of

persons with mental health challenges.

**Submitted by:** Carla Ritzler, critzlerold@magellanhealth.com

**Program/Organization:** 

**MVLE** 

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

7420 Fullerton Road Suite 110

Springfield, VA. 22153

703-596-3900 www.mvle.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Provides services to adults with disabilities and assist them with

finding jobs.

**Submitted by:** Katrina, info@mvle.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Norfolk Community Service Board (Crisis Center Location)

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

7460 Tidewater Drive Norfolk, VA 23505

https://www.norfolk.gov/4209/Peer-Recovery-Services

Services/Program Description:

Warm line, groups, outreach, peer center, crisis stabilization unit

presentations, and more.

**Submitted by:** Anastasia Whitley, Anastasia.whitley@norfolk.gov

**Norfolk Community** Services Board

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

225 W Olney Rd #100

Norfolk, VA (757) 823-1600

https://www.norfolk.gov/NCSB **Services/Program Description:** 

MH & SA services for members of the community.

Submitted by: Frank Gragnano, frank.gragnano@norfolk.gov

### **Program/Organization:**

On Our Own of Charlottesville

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

123 4th Street NW Charlottesville, VA (434) 979-2440

https://onourowncville.org/

# Services/Program Description:

Nonprofit peer recovery center for people who have challenges with mental health and or substance abuse issues. We provide free

groups, referral and advocacy. We also partner with other organizations to provide Peer support services.

Submitted by: Erin Tucker, erinltucker@comcast.net

### **Program/Organization:**

On Our Own of Roanoke Valley, Inc.

# **Organization/Program Contact**:

429 Elm Ave, SW Roanoke, VA 24016 540-362-0061

onourownroanoke.org

### Services/Program Description:

Peer run drop in center, peer support groups, dual recovery anonymous, women's group, yoga, mindfulness, crafts, recreation, karaoke, bipolar support group WRAP group, Peer Whole Health & Resiliency Group.

**Submitted by:** Robin Hubert, rhubert@rvonourown.com

**Piedmont Community** Service

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

24 Clay St.

Martinsville, VA 24112

276-632-7128

https://www.piedmontcsb.org/pcs2018/index.htm

### Services/Program Description:

Piedmont community works with substance abuse, mental health, community recovery program, skill building, program of assertive community treatment (Pact), school based services, Early childhood programs and more.

Submitted by: Jowan Redd

### **Program/Organization:**

**RECOVERY SOLUTIONS** PROGRAMS OF VIRGINIA

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

7611 Little River Turnpike Annandale, VA 22003 (703) 389-6890 1 800-374-4198

info@recoveryprograms.us

https://rpsva.org/recovery-centers/

https://rpsva.org/

### Services/Program Description:

Multiple recovery/wellness centers providing a variety of peer services.

Submitted by: Aida Pitot Bolivar, apitot@hotmail.com

### **Program/Organization:**

Robin's Hope

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

9505 Hull Street Road, Suite C North Chesterfield, VA 23236

804-608-9389

info@robinshope.com www.robinshope.com

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Robin's Hope brings hope and resilience to adults looking to overcome difficult life circumstances related to trauma. **Submitted by:** Heather Pate, heather@robinshope.com

**Southside Community** Services

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

143 Industrial Parkway Lake Country Business Park

PO Box 1478

Clarksville, VA 23927

434-572-6916

sscsb.org

# Services/Program Description:

Community service center

Submitted by: James Bracey, jbracey@sscsb.org

### **Program/Organization:**

**UMFS** 

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

3900 W. Broad Street Richmond, VA 23230 804-353-4461

umfs.org

## Services/Program Description:

Serves at-risk youth through our residential treatment facility, treatment foster care, private day school and community based programs. We have Family Support Partners (FSPs) connected in our community based services, residential & private days schools.

Submitted by: Cristy Corbin, ccorbin@umfs.org

# **Program/Organization:**

**Venable Community** Services

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

919 E Main ST, Suite 1000 Richmond, VA 23218 (804)-661-9369

alecia@venablecommunityservices.org http://venablecommunityservices.org/

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Case Management

Submitted by: Alecia Venable, avenable7122@email.vccs.edu

# **Washington State**

**Program/Organization:** 

Catholic Community Services

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

403 W. State Street

Suite 206

Aberdeen, WA 98520

ccsww.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Behavioral health services

Submitted by: Kamri Clark, Kamric@ccsww.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Community Integrated **Health Services** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

P.O. Box 1447

Chehalis, Washington 98532

(360) 261-6930

https://cihealthservices.com/

Services/Program Description:

CIHS is a direct service provider in the Great Rivers region.

Submitted by: Heather Maxwell-Rychart, hmaxwell-

rychart@cihealthservices.com

**Program/Organization:** 

Comprehensive Healthcare

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

402 S. 4th Avenue

P.O. Box 959

Yakima, WA 98907 (509) 575-4084

https://www.comphc.org/

Services/Program Description:

Offers integrated mental, physical health care and chemical

dependency services.

Submitted by: Rebecca, rogrady@cwcmh.org

Crisis Connections

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

9725 3rd Ave NE, Suite 300

Seattle, WA 98115

24 hour crisis line – 866-427-4747 WA Recovery Helpline – 866-789-1511

Peer Warmline - 877-500-9276 https://www.crisisconnections.org/

### **Services/Program Description:**

Washington Warm Line, Teen Link, Washington Recovery Helpline

**Submitted by:** Greg Humphrey, ghumphrey@crisisconnections.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**CVAB** (Consumer Voices Are Born) - The Val Ogden Center

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

10201 NE Fourth Plain Rd. Vancouver, WA 98662 360-253-4036

www.cvabonline.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Peers providing peer services. The Val Odgen Center provides support for anyone seeking employment or education services.

Submitted by: Sarah Bowens, bowenss@cvab.org

# **Program/Organization:**

**Greater Lakes Mental** Healthcare

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

9330 59th Ave SW Lakewood, WA 98499 253-581-7020

https://www.glmhc.org/

#### Services/Program Description:

Inpatient & outpatient treatment, supportive housing, forensic programs, homeless outreach - all with peers on staff.

**Submitted by:** Gloria Churchill, gloriac@glmhc.org

#### Program/Organization:

Lifeline Connections

#### Organization/Program Contact:

1601 East Fourth Plain Blvd.

Bldg. 17, Ste. A212 Vancouver, WA 98661

360-605-8065

https://lifelineconnections.org/

### **Services/Program Description:**

Behavioral health agency that offers in house peer counselors in outpatient and inpatient settings.

**Submitted by:** Kay Roberson, kroberson@lifelineconnections.org

**NAMI** Washington

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

1107 N.E. 45th St. Suite 340

Seattle, WA 98105 (206) 783-4288 office@namiwa.org Www.namiwa.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Free educational and support services designed to educate the community and family members/friends about mental illnesses, while working to reduce stigma.

Submitted by: Michelle Strait, Mstrait@namiwa.org

# **Program/Organization:**

**Passages Family** Support

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

1700 S. Assembly St. Spokane, WA 99224 509-892-9241

https://passages-spokane.org/ Services/Program Description:

WISE, Peer Bridger, Peer Support, lots of CPC licenses Submitted by: Dennis, dennisswennumson@gmail.com

### **Program/Organization:**

Skagit Valley REACH Center

### **Organization/Program Contact**:

1413 E. College Way Mount Vernon, WA 98273 (360) 873-8635

CVABonline.com

# Services/Program Description:

Recovery Center for people with MH or SUD issues. Safe/Sober community in an atmosphere of personal empowerment and hope, providing Peer counseling, computer access, referral/resources, life skills/wellness workshops, WRAP workshops and hosts several 12-step meetings. Submitted by: Mike Hudson, hudsonm@cvab.org

Sound Health

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

4238 Auburn Way North Auburn, WA 98002 (253) 876-7669 www.sound.health

### Services/Program Description:

Peers work in adult services, older adult services, forensics, and child & family services; working 1:1 and facilitating various groups. Submitted by: Cathy Callahan, Cathy.Callahan@Sound.Health

## **Program/Organization:**

The Recovery Resource Center

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

9317 NE Hwy 99 Vancouver, WA 98665 360-909-9097

https://www.recoveryresourcecenter.org/

### **Services/Program Description:**

We connect people with services, classes and social events. Submitted by: Warren K Wells, keithwells2002@yahoo.com

### **Program/Organization:**

Valley Cities Behavioral Health

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

Multiple sites (253) 833-7444

www.valleycities.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

Community mental health: Peers meet individually with people in services and facilitate / co-facilitate mental health groups. **Submitted by:** Kristin Mauritsen, kmauritsen@valleycities.org

# **West Virginia**

# Program/Organization:

**DBSA-WV** 

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1304-516-4500

https://dbsawv.org/

### **Services/Program Description:**

Brown Bag By the Bridge is a peer-run daily event/drop-in center that strives to encourage and help those with mood disorders such as depression, bipolar disorder, anxiety; etc., to lead the best life possible.

Submitted by: Emily Moore, emmypaige16@gmail.com

Hampshire County Pathways Inc.

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

386 Cumberland Road

Romney, West Virginia 26757

(304) 359-2185

www.hampshirecountypathways.org

### **Services/Program Description:**

Hampshire County Pathways is a Peer-run Organization that offers Pathways Drop-In Center, which provides various support groups, 12 step meetings, WRAP seminars, and the dress for success clothing closet.

### **Program/Organization:**

Potomac Highlands Guild

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

7 Mt. View St.

Petersburg, WV 26847

304-257-5200

potomachighlandsguild.com

### **Services/Program Description:**

Non-profit mental health care organization that has a SUD program. PRSS are available for sessions and for placement in

other treatment facilities if needed.

**Submitted by:** Roger Dodd, rogerd@phgmail.net

### **Program/Organization:**

West Virginia Alliance of **Recovery Residences** 

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

2425 9th Avenue Huntingdon, WV 304-544-0591

info@recoverypointwv.org

www.recoverypointwv.org

#### **Services/Program Description:**

We employ peer recovery coaches and run 4 successful Recovery

long-term in-patient peer-run recovery programs. **Submitted by:** Jennie Hill, jhill@recoverypointwv.org

# Wisconsin

**Program/Organization:** 

Access to Independence **Organization/Program Contact:** 

3810 Milwaukee Street Madison, WI 53714 608-242-8484

info@accesstoind.org

accesstoind.org

Services/Program Description:

An independent living center that holds the contract to organize and oversee the training and certification of all Adult and Parent

Peer Specialists in Wisconsin.

Submitted by: Tim Saubers, Tims@accesstoind.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Arbor Place Inc.

**Organization/Program Contact:** 

4076 Kothlow Ave. Menomonie, WI 54751

(715) 235-4537

www.arborplaceinc.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

AODA/Mental Health Outpatient/Residential Services

**Submitted by:** Lorraine Garland, lgarland@arborplaceinc.org

**Program/Organization:** 

Chrysalis, Inc.

Organization/Program Contact:

1342 Dewey Court Madison, WI 53703 (608) 256-3102

www.workwithchrysalis.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Mental Health Non Profit Agency focused on Vocational Recovery

and Wellness.

Submitted by: Matthew Strickland, strickland1@workwithchrysalis.org

Elevate

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

N169 W21005 Meadow Lane,

Jackson, WI 53037 info@elevateyou.org

elevateyou.org

# Services/Program Description:

CPS for anyone facing AODA addiction and wanting to find

recovery

Submitted by: Dayna Berger, dberger@elevateyou.org

## **Program/Organization:**

**Guest House Of** Milwaukee

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

1216 N. 13th Street Milwaukee, WI 53205 414-345-3240

www.guesthouseofmilwaukee.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Keys To Independence program provides peer services to formerly homeless individuals now living in permanent housing around Milwaukee.

Submitted by: Paul Kuhn, paulkuhn@guesthouseofmilwaukee.org

### **Program/Organization:**

# **Healing Corner LLC**

# Organization/Program Contact:

19115 W. Capitol Dr., Suite 117

Brookfield, WI 53045

262-781-0240

HealingcornerLLC.com

### Services/Program Description:

Behavioral Health, MAT, Out-Patient, Day Treatment, Individual and Group counseling, Family services, family support groups,

Submitted by: Michaeleen Kubash, Michaeleenkubash@icloud.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

# **Helios Addiction** Recovery Services LLC

#### **Organization/Program Contact**:

920-680-5991

www.heliosrecovery.com

#### Services/Program Description:

We are a CART Collaborative member and provide a number of peer based training and consultation services.

**Submitted by:** Jesse Heffernan, jheffernan@heliosrecovery.com

LSS Friendships Unlimited

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

6737 W. Washington Street

**Suite 2275** 

West Allis, WI 53214

414-246-2300

https://www.lsswis.org/LSS/Programs-Services/Mental-

Health/Resource-Centers/Friendships-Unlimited-Drop-in-Center

### Services/Program Description:

An all peer-run organization that provides a respite center for

those with a primary diagnosis of mental illness.

Submitted by: Rachel Sauer, rachel.sauer@lsswis.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Madison Area Urban Ministry

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

2115 S Park Street, Madison, WI 53713; 608-256-0906 www.emum.org

### Services/Program Description:

Reentry support services for criminal justice system involved

individuals.

Submitted by: Janie Ocejo, janie@emum.org

### **Program/Organization:**

Maehnowesekiyah Wellness Center

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

North 2150 Kesaehkahtek Street

Gresham, WI, 54128

715-799-3835

http://www.menominee-nsn.gov/

#### Services/Program Description:

Peer support groups are offered weekly.

Submitted by: Mataia Corona, mcorona@mitw.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

Meta House

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

2625 N. Weil St.

Milwaukee, WI 53212

(414) 962-1200

www.metahouse.org

### **Services/Program Description:**

A women's treatment facility with Residential, Outpatient and

**Transitional Living Programs** 

Submitted by: Lorleen Karaway, lkaraway@metahouse.org

Milkweed Connections

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

P.O. Box 305

Menomonie, WI 54751

info@milkweedconnections.com www.milkweedconnections.com Services/Program Description:

Providing holistic health and peer support services in Western

Wisconsin.

**Submitted by:** Heidi Roettger, info@milkweedconnections.com

### **Program/Organization:**

NAMI Waukesha

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

217 Wisconsin Ave, Ste 300

Waukesha, WI 53186

(262) 524-8886

Info@namiwaukesha.org

https://www.namiwaukesha.org/

# **Services/Program Description:**

Non-profit agency who supports people, and their families, dealing

with mental health issues.

Submitted by: LEXI, LEXI@NAMIWAUKESHA.ORG

### **Program/Organization:**

Racine Friendship clubhouse

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

2000 17th Street Racine, WI 53403 (262) 636-9393

Www.racineclubhouse.org

### Services/Program Description:

Clubhouse model of psycho-social education including wellness

planning groups and one on one assistance.

**Submitted by:** Lynelle Saunders, Nelchris21@yahoo.com

#### **Program/Organization:**

Safe Communities of Madison DC

#### **Organization/Program Contact:**

2453 Atwood, #209 Madison, WI 53704 608-441-3060

info@safercommunity.net

SaferCommunity.net

### Services/Program Description:

The agency is a nonprofit which organizes a coalition of various local stakeholders to save lives and improve safety in our community.

**Submitted by:** Joe Parlapiano, jparlapiano@SaferCommunity.net

The Menominee Indian Tribe of Wisconsin Maehnowesekiyah Wellness Center

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

W2908 Tribal Office Loop Road

PO Box 910

Keshena, WI 54135 (877)209-5866 (715)799-5100

https://www.menominee-nsn.gov/

### **Services/Program Description:**

Residential/Outpatient Treatment Facility with Peers assisting with transports, appointments, and recovery plans for the residential clients.

**Submitted by:** Lloyd, Ifrieson@mitw.org

#### **Program/Organization:**

**United Community** Center, Dept. of Human Services

### **Organization/Program Contact:**

1111 South 6th Street, Milwaukee, WI

414-643-8530 info@unitedcc.org

https://www.unitedcc.org/community-services/

### Services/Program Description:

UCC is a non-profit residential treatment facility. The organization also has an IOP program and an outpatient program.

Submitted by: Laura Haas, Ihaas@unitedcc.org

# Program/Organization:

Wisconsin Community Services

# **Organization/Program Contact:**

3732 W. Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI 53208

414-290-0400 www.wiscs.org

# **Services/Program Description:**

Social Services for adults, youth, and families. Peers for inpatient support, community support, and part of coordinated treatment teams.

**Submitted by:** Chyra Trost, ctrost@wiscs.org

# **Wyoming**

**Program/Organization:** 

**Central Wyoming Counseling Center**  **Organization/Program Contact**:

1430 Wilkins Circle

Casper, WY 307-237-9583

https://www.cwcc.us/

**Services/Program Description:** 

Community mental health center with peer specialists in substance abuse programs and in our psychiatric rehabilitation

program.

**Submitted by:** Josh, jcrabb@cwcc.us

**Program/Organization:** 

Peak Wellness Center

**Organization/Program Contact**:

1954 West Mariposa Parkway

Wheatland, WY 82201

307-349-4839

https://www.peakwellnesscenter.org

**Services/Program Description:** 

Multiple sites throughout Wyoming provide Mental Health and Substance abuse treatment facilities with inpatient and outpatient

services.

**Submitted by:** Angelina Ann Tsukas, angie.tsukas@peakwellnesscenter.org

**Program/Organization:** 

**RECOVER WYOMING** 

**Organization/Program Contact**:

122 West Lincoln Way Cheyenne, WY 82001

(307) 421-7261

**RECOVERWYOMING.ORG** 

Services/Program Description: **Recovery Community Organization** 

Submitted by: Dawn Cranmore,

DAWN.CRANMORE@RECOVERWYOMING.ORG